
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR WEDNESDAY,

DECEMBER 19, 2018
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 8:59:15 AM
Attachments: 12.19.18 Public Schedule Media Advisory.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 6:04 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2018
 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, December 18, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** MEDIA ADVISORY ***
 

MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC
EVENTS FOR WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2018

 
 
11:30 AM
Mayor London Breed to join Supervisor Vallie Brown, Community Housing
Partnership, and community members for the grand opening and rededication of
permanently affordable housing.
1750 McAllister Street
 
 
 

Note: Mayor’s schedule is subject to change.
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 
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Mayor London Breed to join Supervisor Vallie Brown, Community Housing Partnership, 


and community members for the grand opening and rededication of permanently 
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1750 McAllister Street 


 


 


 


Note: Mayor’s schedule is subject to change. 


 


### 
 







###
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Jonathan Pearlman
Cc: Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Feliciano, Josephine

(CPC)
Subject: RE: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:34:47 PM

Commissioners,
May I remind you that this email includes a quorum of the HPC. Please resist any further conversation.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com) <andrew@tefarch.com>; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC
<aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Ellen Johnck - HPC <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>;
Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee
 
While I know that I won't have a say in this matter, I agree with Jonas that there is no reason for a
continuance. Osborn is referring to the variance (for the garage), not the issues that the ARC
addresses. He gives no reason for his request - the notification has been properly posted. He will
have his opportunity when we have the COA hearing when, I believe, the variance will be heard as
well.
 
Jonathan Pearlman
ELEVATIONarchitects
1159 Green Street, Suite 4
San Francisco, CA 94109

v: 415.537.1125 x101
c: 415.225.3973

w: elevationarchitects.com
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On Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 12:02 PM Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org> wrote:

Commissioners,
I do not believe this request merits a Continuance. Commissioner Pearlman will not be present
(Commissioner Wolfram has agreed to attend) and no Action is being taken. The full HPC will take
up the matter at a later date, when interested parties may submit their concerns to you. In fact, if
they want they may submit their concerns to you in writing, now.

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>; Andrew Wolfram
(andrew@tefarch.com) <andrew@tefarch.com>; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC
<aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Ellen Johnck - HPC <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee

FYI

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
From: Salgado, Rebecca (CPC) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:51 AM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: john osborn <peninsularoad@icloud.com>; Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee
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Dear Jonas,
I received the attached request for postponement of tomorrow's ARC hearing from a member of
the public. Could you please share this with the ARC members, and the full HPC, if that is the
protocol for this situation? I let the person who submitted the letter know that no final decision
on the project will be made during the ARC hearing, and that the variance and final decision from
the full HPC would occur at a later date at a separate hearing. Please let me know if you need
anything further from me. Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Salgado
Senior Planner | Historic Preservation
San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9101 | www.sfplanning.org San Francisco Property Information Map

-----Original Message-----
From: john osborn <peninsularoad@icloud.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Salgado, Rebecca (CPC) <Rebecca.Salgado@sfgov.org>
Subject: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

REQUEST FOR POSTPONEMENT

Dear Rebecca, I have appended to this email a request to postpone consideration of granting a
variance for 50 Fair Oaks St.
You indicated you would pass this on to the committee. Would you please do so? I am so grateful
to you for this. Sincerely, John Osborn

http://www.sfplanning.org/
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From: Jonathan Pearlman
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Feliciano, Josephine

(CPC)
Subject: Re: FW: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:34:24 PM

FYI, He is apparently the only one in the neighborhood who appears to have a problem with
the project. We have been working closely with the neighbors on this and they are supportive.
We will line up the support for the COA.

Jonathan Pearlman
ELEVATIONarchitects
1159 Green Street, Suite 4
San Francisco, CA 94109

v: 415.537.1125 x101
c: 415.225.3973

w: elevationarchitects.com

On Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 11:59 AM Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org> wrote:
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
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
<CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: john osborn <peninsularoad@icloud.com>; Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee

Dear Jonas,
I received the attached request for postponement of tomorrow's ARC hearing from a
member of the public. Could you please share this with the ARC members, and the full
HPC, if that is the protocol for this situation? I let the person who submitted the letter know
that no final decision on the project will be made during the ARC hearing, and that the
variance and final decision from the full HPC would occur at a later date at a separate
hearing. Please let me know if you need anything further from me. Thanks,

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

Dear Rebecca, I have appended to this email a request to postpone consideration of granting
a variance for 50 Fair Oaks St.
You indicated you would pass this on to the committee. Would you please do so? I am so
grateful to you for this. Sincerely, John Osborn

http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:peninsularoad@icloud.com
mailto:Rebecca.Salgado@sfgov.org


From: Ellen Johnck
To: Jonathan Pearlman; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: RE: December 19th Meeting of Architectural Review Committee
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:33:01 PM

I agree with Jonas and Jonathan—no reason for continuance.
 
 

415-480-4344 Office
415-297-0920 Mobile
ellen@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
www.ellenjohnck.com
 
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
<aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Ellen Johnck <Ellen@EllenJohnckConsulting.com>; Feliciano,
Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
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
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for Landmark Designation Amendment Case No. 2018-008948DES
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:23:18 AM
Attachments: Support for Landmark Designation Amendment Case No. 2018-008948DES.msg

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
From: Judy Irving <films@pelicanmedia.org>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 6:53 PM
To: Smith, Desiree (CPC) <Desiree.Smith@sfgov.org>; Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>; CPC-
Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support for Landmark Designation Amendment Case No. 2018-008948DES

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Support for Landmark Designation Amendment Case No. 2018-008948DES

		From

		Judy Irving

		To

		Smith, Desiree (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC); CPC-Commissions Secretary

		Recipients

		desiree.smith@sfgov.org; tim.frye@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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December 14, 2018      
 
Historic Preservation Commission 
City and County of San Francisco 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA  94103-2479 
 
RE: Our Lady of Guadalupe Church at 906 Broadway (Landmark No. 204) 
 Support for Landmark Designation Amendment 
 Case No. 2018-008948DES 
 
Dear President Wolfram and Honorable Commissioners, 
 
On behalf of the Telegraph Hill Dwellers I am writing to strongly support the proposed 
amendment to the landmark designation of Iglesia de Nuestra Señora de Guadalupe/Our 
Lady of Guadalupe Church to strengthen the protections of its exterior features and add the 
interior features to the landmark designation. 
 
The character-defining features of the Church’s interior, as fully described in the proposed 
Landmark Designation Case Report, including the Renaissance and Baroque ornamentation 
and murals painted by master Italian artist, Luigi Brusatori, deserve special recognition and 
protection. 
 
This Mission Revival style church is significant in the history of North Beach for its 
association with San Francisco’s Latino and Spanish speaking communities from the mid-
nineteenth to the mid-twentieth century, serving as the geographical and spiritual heart of 
the Latin Quarter that existed in North Beach until the 1950s. Each year beginning in 1924, 
until the Archdiocese sold the building in 2013, the church was the site of the Mexican 
tradition of serenading Our Lady of Guadalupe with Las Mañanitas, the Mexican Birthday 
Song, on her feast day (December 12).  
 
We respectfully urge the Commission to initiate the proposed amendment to the landmark 
designation of Our Lady of Guadalupe Church and forward it to the Board of Supervisors 
with a positive recommendation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 



 
Judy Irving 
President 
 
cc: Desiree Smith desiree.smith@sfgov.org 
 Tim Frye tim.frye@sfgov.org 
 Commission Secretary Commissions.Secretary@sfgov.org 



 














From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Joslin, Jeff
(CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: HPC Holiday Gathering
Start: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 5:00:00 PM
End: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 7:00:00 PM
Location: Fly Trap 606 Folsom Street

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=63E110352DBD4B7AA27A497D19F20843-JONAS IONIN
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:CPC.TAC-Perservation-Team@sfgov.org
mailto:jeff.joslin@sfgov.org
mailto:jeff.joslin@sfgov.org
mailto:john.rahaim@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Rahaim, John (CPC); Joslin, Jeff (CPC); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC;

Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: HPC Holiday Gathering
Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:48:57 PM

Everyone,
2018 is coming to an end and we would like to celebrate your accomplishments. The HPC Officers have chosen

the Fly Trap at 606 Folsom Street on December 19th at 5:00 pm. This is a non-hosted event.
 
Looking forward to seeing you all there.
 
Cheers,
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JUDSON TRUE TO SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF

HOUSING DELIVERY
Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:04:04 AM
Attachments: 12.13.18 Director of Housing Delivery.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JUDSON TRUE TO SERVE AS
DIRECTOR OF HOUSING DELIVERY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, December 13, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS JUDSON TRUE TO

SERVE AS DIRECTOR OF HOUSING DELIVERY
In the position newly created by Mayor Breed, True will be responsible for moving projects

through the City’s pipeline faster and streamlining the City’s permitting process
 
San Francisco, CA—Mayor London N. Breed today announced that Judson True will serve
as the Director of Housing Delivery, a position created by Mayor Breed to ensure that new
housing projects are not held up in San Francisco’s complicated approval and permitting
system. True will be charged with managing a Housing Delivery Team to move housing
projects forward faster and tasked with implementing necessary administrative changes to
streamline the permitting process.
 
True has served since 2014 as Chief of Staff for Assemblymember David Chiu, who chairs the
Assembly Housing and Community Development Committee. He previously served as a
Legislative Aide for then-Board of Supervisors President Chiu and as a communications and
government affairs manager for the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency.
 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
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mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
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
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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


  


San Francisco, CA—Mayor London N. Breed today announced that Judson True will serve as 


the Director of Housing Delivery, a position created by Mayor Breed to ensure that new housing 


projects are not held up in San Francisco’s complicated approval and permitting system. True 


will be charged with managing a Housing Delivery Team to move housing projects forward 


faster and tasked with implementing necessary administrative changes to streamline the 


permitting process.  


 


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


 


“Judson True is a highly-respected public servant with extensive experience in local and state 


government,” said Mayor Breed. “We are in the middle of a housing crisis that is a result of not 


creating enough housing for decades. We need to streamline our overly-complicated approval 


and permitting system, and I know that Judson has both the expertise and the experience to 


ensure that we create the housing that San Franciscans so desperately need.” 


 


In 2017 True played a key role in the passage of a historic package of state housing bills to fund 


affordable housing and streamline production. Other laws enacted under his leadership include 


this year’s bill to jumpstart housing creation on BART-owned parking lots and a 2016 bill to 


facilitate development of the new Mission Rock neighborhood south of AT&T Park. During his 


time in San Francisco City Hall, he worked closely on the entitlement of many of the 


megaprojects that he will now help deliver. 


 


“We are not building enough homes for the people who so badly need them to live in this city,” 


said True. “San Francisco is poised to create thousands of homes, including a significant 


percentage of affordable housing. But for housing production to truly be a top priority, we must 


try new approaches and not accept the delays that keep homes unbuilt. I thank Mayor Breed for 


this opportunity to continue serving the city I love.” 


  


“While I will miss Judson’s leadership at the state and the close relationship we’ve developed 


over almost a decade, his judgement and determination will serve him well in this crucial new 







OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
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role,” said Assemblymember Chiu. “Judson is deeply committed to taking on the housing 


affordability crisis, and San Francisco is fortunate that he will be back in City government.” 


 


After a project is approved by the Planning Commission, the current permitting process to move 


the project forward can involve as many as eight different departments, which each have unique 


schedules and processes. As a result, affordable housing and market-rate housing proposals are 


often delayed in the implementation phase without clear guidance on how to proceed or how to 


resolve conflicting requirements from departments. These delays can jeopardize the financing of 


new projects, make that financing more expensive, and result in them being abandoned 


altogether. 


 


In addition to working to move individual projects through the process, True will move to 


streamline the permitting process, including using common schedules to track large projects and 


a master schedule to provide a holistic view of development in the City. Furthermore, he will be 


tasked with implementing Electronic Plan Review to digitize applications so multiple 


departments can review them simultaneously. 


 


Mayor Breed has set a goal of creating at least 5,000 units of housing each year. In order to 


accomplish this, she is aiming to cut the permitting time after Planning Commission approval in 


half for large and mid-sized projects. 


 


Prior to his career in public service, True received a Master of Journalism from UC Berkeley and 


graduated with honors from the University of Virginia, where he studied government and foreign 


affairs. He occasionally conducts live on-stage conversations for City Arts & Lectures and the 


Jewish Community Center. He lives in Hayes Valley in San Francisco. 


 


True will begin his new role in January 2019.  
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“Judson True is a highly-respected public servant with extensive experience in local and state
government,” said Mayor Breed. “We are in the middle of a housing crisis that is a result of
not creating enough housing for decades. We need to streamline our overly-complicated
approval and permitting system, and I know that Judson has both the expertise and the
experience to ensure that we create the housing that San Franciscans so desperately need.”
 
In 2017 True played a key role in the passage of a historic package of state housing bills to
fund affordable housing and streamline production. Other laws enacted under his leadership
include this year’s bill to jumpstart housing creation on BART-owned parking lots and a 2016
bill to facilitate development of the new Mission Rock neighborhood south of AT&T Park.
During his time in San Francisco City Hall, he worked closely on the entitlement of many of
the megaprojects that he will now help deliver.
 
“We are not building enough homes for the people who so badly need them to live in this
city,” said True. “San Francisco is poised to create thousands of homes, including a significant
percentage of affordable housing. But for housing production to truly be a top priority, we
must try new approaches and not accept the delays that keep homes unbuilt. I thank Mayor
Breed for this opportunity to continue serving the city I love.”
 
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
 
After a project is approved by the Planning Commission, the current permitting process to
move the project forward can involve as many as eight different departments, which each have
unique schedules and processes. As a result, affordable housing and market-rate housing
proposals are often delayed in the implementation phase without clear guidance on how to
proceed or how to resolve conflicting requirements from departments. These delays can
jeopardize the financing of new projects, make that financing more expensive, and result in
them being abandoned altogether.
 
In addition to working to move individual projects through the process, True will move to
streamline the permitting process, including using common schedules to track large projects
and a master schedule to provide a holistic view of development in the City. Furthermore, he
will be tasked with implementing Electronic Plan Review to digitize applications so multiple
departments can review them simultaneously.
 
Mayor Breed has set a goal of creating at least 5,000 units of housing each year. In order to
accomplish this, she is aiming to cut the permitting time after Planning Commission approval
in half for large and mid-sized projects.
 
Prior to his career in public service, True received a Master of Journalism from UC Berkeley
and graduated with honors from the University of Virginia, where he studied government and
foreign affairs. He occasionally conducts live on-stage conversations for City Arts & Lectures
and the Jewish Community Center. He lives in Hayes Valley in San Francisco.
 
True will begin his new role in January 2019.
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From: Silva, Christine (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram; Black, Kate (CPC); Dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Ellen Johnck - HPC;

Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); WONG, VICTORIA (CAT); RUIZ-

ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT); Joslin, Jeff (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC)
Subject: ARC & HPC Calendars for December 19, 2018
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:18:41 PM
Attachments: 20181219_hpc.pdf

20181219_arc.docx
20181219_arc.pdf
20181219_hpc.docx
HPC Hearing Results 2018.docx
HPC Advance - 201801219.xlsx

Commissioners,
 
Attached are your ARC & HPC calendars for December 19, 2018.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Christine L. Silva
Senior Planner, Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9085 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 

mailto:christine.l.silva@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review. 
  
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the 
Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for 
inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents. 
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. 
  
Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at 
www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.   
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, 
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: 
Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y 
quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas 
de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 
歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小


時提出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: 
Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para 
humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang 
maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: 
Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов 
до начала слушания.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Andrew Wolfram  


 Vice-President: Aaron Hyland 
  Commissioners:                 Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Diane 


Matsuda, Jonathan Pearlman 
 
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. 
 
The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on 
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public 
comment, the commission is limited to:  
 
(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or 
(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or  
(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) 


 
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
1. Director’s Announcements  
  
2. Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


3. President’s Report and Announcements 
  
4. Consideration of Adoption: 


• Draft Minutes for ARC hearing on November 7, 2018 
• Draft Minutes for HPC Special hearing on November 28, 2018 
• Draft Minutes for HPC hearing on December 5, 2018 


 
Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to 
vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the 
Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the 
minutes because they did not attend the meeting. 
 


5. Commission Comments & Questions 
• Disclosures. 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/20181107_arc_min.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/201801128_special%20hearing%20minutes.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/20181205_hpc_min.pdf
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• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Historic Preservation Commission. 


 
6. Historic Preservation Fund Committee report by Robert Cherny 


 
D. REGULAR CALENDAR   
 


7a. 2018-016406LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 
#8 FISHERMAN’S WHARF – located on Fisherman’s Wharf northwest of the intersection of 
Taylor and Jefferson streets in the Fisherman’s Wharf neighborhood. Assessor’s Block 
0006/001; 9900/047; Seawall Lot 302 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry 
application. Alioto’s Restaurant is a family-run seafood restaurant that has served San 
Francisco for 93 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-
serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends 
that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy 
Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is 
located within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk 
District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
7b. 2018-016408LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


489 TERRY A. FRANCOIS BLVD – located in the Bayview neighborhood on the bank of the 
bay east of Mission Bay Boulevard. Assessor’s Block 9900/052 (District 6). Consideration of 
adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy 
Business Registry application. Bay View Boat Club is a recreational boating club that has 
served San Francisco for 55 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, 
community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the 
City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional 
assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The 
subject business is located within a P (Public) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk 
District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


  
7c. 2018-016409LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


395 SUTTER STREET – located in Union Square at the southeast corner of Stockton and 
Sutter streets. Assessor’s Block 0294/015 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a 
resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business 
Registry application. Couture Designer European Clothing is a high-end European men’s 
clothing store that has served San Francisco for 29 years. The Legacy Business Registry 
recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets 
to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LBR%20HPC%20Packet_12.19.18.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LBR%20HPC%20Packet_12.19.18.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LBR%20HPC%20Packet_12.19.18.pdf
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educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their 
continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a C-3-R (Downtown-
Retail) Zoning District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
7d. 2018-016421LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


552 CASTRO STREET – located in the Castro neighborhood between 18th and 19th streets. 
Assessor’s Block 0294/015 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry 
application. For Your Eyes Only Optometry is an eye care medical practice and eyewear 
retailer that has served San Francisco for 35 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes 
longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. 
In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and 
promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and 
success. The subject business is located within the Castro NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) 
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


  
7e. 2018-016422LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


1715 BUCHANAN STREET – located in the Japantown neighborhood between Post and 
Sutter streets. Assessor’s Block 0685/042 (District 5). Consideration of adoption of a 
resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business 
Registry application. Kimochi, Inc. is a nonprofit senior service agency that has served San 
Francisco for 47 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-
serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends 
that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy 
Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is 
located within the Japantown NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 50-X 
Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
7f. 2018-016621LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


3930 JUDAH STREET – located in the Outer Sunset neighborhood between 44th and 45th 
streets. Assessor’s Block 1799/018 (District 4). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry 
application. Other Avenues is a cooperative food store that has served San Francisco for 43 
years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving 
businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the 
Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy 
Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is 
located within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial, Cluster) Zoning District and 40-X Height 
and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


  
7g. 2018-016470LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


3845 MISSION STREET – located in the Bernal Heights neighborhood between Crescent 
and Richland avenues. Assessor’s Block 5746/018A (District 9). Consideration of adoption 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LBR%20HPC%20Packet_12.19.18.pdf
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of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business 
Registry application. St. Mary’s Pub is a neighborhood bar that has served San Francisco for 
85 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving 
businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the 
Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy 
Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is 
located within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small-Scale) Zoning District and 40-X 
Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
7h. 2018-016504LBR (S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625) 


1530 Howard Street – located in the Western SoMa neighborhood between 11th and 12th 
streets. Assessor’s Block 3511/014 (District 6). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry 
application. Ted’s Market & Delicatessen is a neighborhood corner store and delicatessen 
that has served San Francisco for 51 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes 
longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. 
In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and 
promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and 
success. The subject business is located within the WMUG (WSoMa Mixed Use-General) 
Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 
 


8. 2018-008948DES (D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093) 
906 BROADWAY – north side of Broadway between Taylor and Mason Streets, Assessor’s 
Block 0149, Lot 009 (District 3). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors 
amendment of the Landmark Designation for Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, San 
Francisco City Landmark No. 204. Amend the landmark designation to include both the 
interior and exterior character defining features pursuant to Article 10, Section 1004(c) of 
the Planning Code. Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, both the exterior and interior, is 
significant for its association with the development of San Francisco’s Latino and Spanish-
speaking communities from the late-nineteenth to the mid-twentieth century, for its 
architecture, and as the work of master architect, Shea & Lofquist, and master artist, Luigi 
Brusatori (interior murals). It is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate 
Density) zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk district. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve 


 
9. 2016-013216COA             (R. SALGADO: 415/575-9101) 


900 NORTH POINT STREET - located at North Point Street between Polk Street and Larkin 
Street, Assessor’s Block 0452, Lot 026 (District 2).  Request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for alterations to the existing non-historic, open-air Carillon Building, 
located in the Terrace Plaza in Ghirardelli Square. The proposed alterations include 
enclosing the first floor by installing a glazed aluminum storefront system with a dark 
finish, with both fixed and single-hung glazing panels and glass-louvered transoms, 
between the existing structural steel columns of the building. The subject property is San 
Francisco Landmark No. 30, and is located within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning 
District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.   



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/LBR%20HPC%20Packet_12.19.18.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/HPC%20Packet%2012.19.18%20-%20906%20Broadway.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2016-013216COA.pdf
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Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with conditions 
 


10. 2008.0014U (S. FERGUSON: (415) 575-9074) 
690 MARKET STREET – northeast corner of Market and Kearny streets. Assessor’s Block 
0311 Lots 016-069, 73-74, and 78-79 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending to the Board of Supervisors non-renewal of a Mills Act historical property 
contract. The Mills Act authorizes local governments to enter into a contract with the 
owners of a qualified historical property who agree to rehabilitate, restore, preserve, and 
maintain the property in return for property tax reductions. The Board of Supervisors 
approved the historical property contract on November 18, 2008. The Board of Supervisors 
has expressed interest in limiting the historical property contract for 690 Market Street to a 
term of ten years in order to better achieve a balance between the benefits of the Mills Act 
and the costs to the City. The subject property is within a C-3-O (Downtown- Office) and 
285-S Height and Bulk District.  
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
11.  (P. LAVALLEY: (415) 575-9084) 


HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENTS PILOT PROGRAM – Informational Presentation 
regarding the Historic Resource Assessment-Pilot Program. The Historic Resource 
Assessment (HRA) provides preliminary feedback from the Planning Department regarding 
whether a property is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NR) 
and/or California Register of Historical Resources (CR) before development applications are 
filed. The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) process is being undertaken by the 
Department as a Pilot Program in 2019. 
Preliminary Recommendation:  None - Informational 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2008.0014U_690%20Market_HPC%2012.19.2018.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/HRA%20informational.pdf
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Historic Preservation Officer 
Timothy Frye 
tim.frye@sfgov.org 
(415) 575-6822 
 
Privacy Policy 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be 
made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other 
public documents. 
 
Hearing Procedures 
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing 
schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. Presentation by Staff; 
2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, 


engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the 


hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions; 
7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
Hearing Materials 
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents: 


• Planning Department Case Executive Summary 
• Planning Department Case Report 
• Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions 
• Public Correspondence 


 
Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record 
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed 
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.   



mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org

http://www.sfplanning.org/

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation 
Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the 
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the 
official record.   
 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages 
must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies. 
 
Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for 
distribution.  
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation 
Commission hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 


 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a 
Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone 
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation 
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
 
 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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Disability accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.

Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business.  This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review.

 

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents.



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org.

 

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific case during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: 

Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 

歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: 

Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN:  

Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания



ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE



ROLL CALL:		Members:		Jonathan Pearlman 

			Member:		Aaron Jon Hyland

			Member:		Ellen Johnck

			Ex-Officio:		Andrew Wolfram 

	

A.	COMMITTEE MATTERS



1.	Committee Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



B.	REGULAR



2.	2018-000619COA	(R. SALGADO: (415) 575-9101)

50-52 FAIR OAKS STREET – located at the west side of Fair Oaks Street between 21st Street and 22nd Street, Assessor’s Block 3618, Lot 045 (District 8). Review and Comment for the removal of an existing two-story rear addition and the construction of a three-story rear addition visible from Quane Alley. The proposed project also includes the demolition of an existing garage and construction of a new garage in the rear yard, and modifications to the existing rear fence. The proposed project also includes the installation of a new window opening at the Fair Oaks Street facade, new skylights at the roof, and interior alterations at all levels. At a future hearing, the Zoning Administrator will consider a request for a variance from rear yard requirements.  The subject property is located within the Article 10 Liberty-Hill Landmark District, a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Review and Comment



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
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific case during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
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
до начала слушания



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
 
ROLL CALL:  Members:  Jonathan Pearlman  
   Member:  Aaron Jon Hyland 
   Member:  Ellen Johnck 
   Ex-Officio:  Andrew Wolfram  
  
A. COMMITTEE MATTERS 


 
1. Committee Comments & Questions 


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


 
B. REGULAR 
 


2. 2018-000619COA (R. SALGADO: (415) 575-9101) 
50-52 FAIR OAKS STREET – located at the west side of Fair Oaks Street between 21st Street 
and 22nd Street, Assessor’s Block 3618, Lot 045 (District 8). Review and Comment for the 
removal of an existing two-story rear addition and the construction of a three-story rear 
addition visible from Quane Alley. The proposed project also includes the demolition of an 
existing garage and construction of a new garage in the rear yard, and modifications to the 
existing rear fence. The proposed project also includes the installation of a new window 
opening at the Fair Oaks Street facade, new skylights at the roof, and interior alterations at 
all levels. At a future hearing, the Zoning Administrator will consider a request for a 
variance from rear yard requirements.  The subject property is located within the Article 10 
Liberty-Hill Landmark District, a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 
40-X Height and Bulk Limit.   
Preliminary Recommendation:  Review and Comment 
 


ADJOURNMENT 
 


 



http://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2018-000619COA.pdf
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Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org
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Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org









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



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



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

Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



ROLL CALL:		

		President:	Andrew Wolfram 

	Vice-President:	Aaron Hyland

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Ellen Johnck, Richard S.E. Johns, Diane Matsuda, Jonathan Pearlman



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Director’s Announcements	

	

2.	Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for ARC hearing on November 7, 2018

· Draft Minutes for HPC Special hearing on November 28, 2018

· Draft Minutes for HPC hearing on December 5, 2018



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



5.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



6.	Historic Preservation Fund Committee report by Robert Cherny



D.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



7a.	2018-016406LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

#8 FISHERMAN’S WHARF – located on Fisherman’s Wharf northwest of the intersection of Taylor and Jefferson streets in the Fisherman’s Wharf neighborhood. Assessor’s Block 0006/001; 9900/047; Seawall Lot 302 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Alioto’s Restaurant is a family-run seafood restaurant that has served San Francisco for 93 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



7b.	2018-016408LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

489 TERRY A. FRANCOIS BLVD – located in the Bayview neighborhood on the bank of the bay east of Mission Bay Boulevard. Assessor’s Block 9900/052 (District 6). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Bay View Boat Club is a recreational boating club that has served San Francisco for 55 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a P (Public) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

	

7c.	2018-016409LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

395 SUTTER STREET – located in Union Square at the southeast corner of Stockton and Sutter streets. Assessor’s Block 0294/015 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Couture Designer European Clothing is a high-end European men’s clothing store that has served San Francisco for 29 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a C-3-R (Downtown-Retail) Zoning District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



7d.	2018-016421LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

552 CASTRO STREET – located in the Castro neighborhood between 18th and 19th streets. Assessor’s Block 0294/015 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. For Your Eyes Only Optometry is an eye care medical practice and eyewear retailer that has served San Francisco for 35 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within the Castro NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

	

7e.	2018-016422LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

1715 BUCHANAN STREET – located in the Japantown neighborhood between Post and Sutter streets. Assessor’s Block 0685/042 (District 5). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Kimochi, Inc. is a nonprofit senior service agency that has served San Francisco for 47 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within the Japantown NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 50-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



7f.	2018-016621LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

3930 JUDAH STREET – located in the Outer Sunset neighborhood between 44th and 45th streets. Assessor’s Block 1799/018 (District 4). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Other Avenues is a cooperative food store that has served San Francisco for 43 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial, Cluster) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

	

7g.	2018-016470LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

3845 MISSION STREET – located in the Bernal Heights neighborhood between Crescent and Richland avenues. Assessor’s Block 5746/018A (District 9). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. St. Mary’s Pub is a neighborhood bar that has served San Francisco for 85 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial, Small-Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



7h.	2018-016504LBR	(S. CALTAGIRONE: (415) 558-6625)

1530 Howard Street – located in the Western SoMa neighborhood between 11th and 12th streets. Assessor’s Block 3511/014 (District 6). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Registry application. Ted’s Market & Delicatessen is a neighborhood corner store and delicatessen that has served San Francisco for 51 years. The Legacy Business Registry recognizes longstanding, community-serving businesses that are valuable cultural assets to the City. In addition, the City intends that the Registry be a tool for providing educational and promotional assistance to Legacy Businesses to encourage their continued viability and success. The subject business is located within the WMUG (WSoMa Mixed Use-General) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



8.	2018-008948DES	(D. SMITH: (415) 575-9093)

906 BROADWAY – north side of Broadway between Taylor and Mason Streets, Assessor’s Block 0149, Lot 009 (District 3). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors amendment of the Landmark Designation for Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, San Francisco City Landmark No. 204. Amend the landmark designation to include both the interior and exterior character defining features pursuant to Article 10, Section 1004(c) of the Planning Code. Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, both the exterior and interior, is significant for its association with the development of San Francisco’s Latino and Spanish-speaking communities from the late-nineteenth to the mid-twentieth century, for its architecture, and as the work of master architect, Shea & Lofquist, and master artist, Luigi Brusatori (interior murals). It is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) zoning district and 40-X Height and Bulk district.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve



9.	2016-013216COA					        (R. SALGADO: 415/575-9101)

900 NORTH POINT STREET - located at North Point Street between Polk Street and Larkin Street, Assessor’s Block 0452, Lot 026 (District 2).  Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for alterations to the existing non-historic, open-air Carillon Building, located in the Terrace Plaza in Ghirardelli Square. The proposed alterations include enclosing the first floor by installing a glazed aluminum storefront system with a dark finish, with both fixed and single-hung glazing panels and glass-louvered transoms, between the existing structural steel columns of the building. The subject property is San Francisco Landmark No. 30, and is located within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Limit.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with conditions



10.	2008.0014U	(S. FERGUSON: (415) 575-9074)

690 MARKET STREET – northeast corner of Market and Kearny streets. Assessor’s Block 0311 Lots 016-069, 73-74, and 78-79 (District 3). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending to the Board of Supervisors non-renewal of a Mills Act historical property contract. The Mills Act authorizes local governments to enter into a contract with the owners of a qualified historical property who agree to rehabilitate, restore, preserve, and maintain the property in return for property tax reductions. The Board of Supervisors approved the historical property contract on November 18, 2008. The Board of Supervisors has expressed interest in limiting the historical property contract for 690 Market Street to a term of ten years in order to better achieve a balance between the benefits of the Mills Act and the costs to the City. The subject property is within a C-3-O (Downtown- Office) and 285-S Height and Bulk District. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



[bookmark: _GoBack]11.		(P. LAVALLEY: (415) 575-9084)

HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENTS PILOT PROGRAM – Informational Presentation regarding the Historic Resource Assessment-Pilot Program. The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) provides preliminary feedback from the Planning Department regarding whether a property is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NR) and/or California Register of Historical Resources (CR) before development applications are filed. The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) process is being undertaken by the Department as a Pilot Program in 2019.

Preliminary Recommendation:  None - Informational



ADJOURNMENT




Historic Preservation Officer

Timothy Frye

tim.frye@sfgov.org

(415) 575-6822



Privacy Policy

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Commission or Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department's website or in other public documents.



Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.







Notice of Hearing & Agenda		      Page 4 of 9

image1.jpeg








[bookmark: _Hlk531180937][image: ]HPC Hearing Results 2018

To:	Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:	Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results
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NEXT MOTION No:  0365

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

December 5, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for November 7, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Proposed 2019 Hearing Schedule

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Tuffy

		Continued to March 6, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-007303PTA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Tuffy

		Continued to March 6, 2019

		+7 -0



		M-0362

		2018-002677COA

		1179 Hayes Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-0363

		2018-011663PTA-02

		500 Sutter Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		CL-0088

		2015-014028ENV

		3333 California Street Mixed-Use Project

		Zushi

		Reviewed and Commented

		+7 -0



		R-1003

		2015-016239PRJ

		1170 Harrison Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		R-1004

		2016-016549PRJ

		149 9th Street  

		Kwiatkowska

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0







November 28, 2018 Special Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for November 7, 2018

		Ionin

		Continued to December 5, 2018

		



		R-1002

		2018-015807PCA

		Establishing the African American Arts and Cultural District  Ordinance

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Amendments

		+4 -0 (Johns, Pearlman, Wolfram absent)







November 7, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-008528COA

		3733-3735 20th Street

		Giacomucci

		Reviewed and Commented

		







November 7, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for October 17, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted as Corrected

		+7 -0



		M-0359

		2018-005952COA

		59 Potomac Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		CL-087

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Schuett

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-0360

		2016-010079COA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Cisneros

		After a motion to Continue failed +3 -4 (Black, Johns, Pearlman, Wolfram against); Approved

		+4 -3 (Johnck, Matsuda, Hyland against)



		M-0361

		2018-000571COA

		1348 South Van Ness Avenue

		Salgado

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-999

		2018-008827DES

		22 Beaver Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1000

		2018-014691DES

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1001

		2018-014198LBR

		1743 Buchanan Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		

		Legacy Business Registry Marketing Plan

		Caltagirone

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-007181OTH

		Landmark Designation and Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith, Caltagirone

		None - Informational

		







October 17, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for October 3, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		Commission Matters

		Ionin

		Canceled November 21, 2018 Hearing

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Schuett

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-0353  M-0356  M-0357

M-0358

		2017-009220COA-03

		San Francisco Public Works and JCDecaux Replacement of Public Toilets and Kiosks

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0354

		2017-009220PTA

		San Francisco Public Works and JCDecaux Replacement of Public Toilets and Kiosks

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-995

		2017-001773DES

		524 Union Street (Paper Doll)

		Ferguson

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0355

		2017-015622COA

		925 Pierce Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-996

		2018-013136LBR

		3630 Balboa Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-997

		2018-013141LBR

		2117 Chestnut Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-998

		2018-013142LBR

		5030 Geary Boulevard

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		Façade Retention: Part 4

		Greving

		Continued to December 5, 2018

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)







October 3, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC Hearing on August 15, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC Hearing on September 19, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0349

		

		Administrative Certificate of Appropriateness and Minor Permits to Alter Delegation

		LaValley

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0350

		2018-007997PTA

		495 Geary Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		M-0351

		2018-004761COA

		1800 Mission Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Johnck absent); Wolfram recused)



		M-0352

		2017-001477COA

		903 Minnesota Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-989

		2018-006629MLS

		2253 Webster Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-990

		2018-006717MLS

		353 Kearny Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-991

		2018-006796MLS

		465-467 Oak Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-992

		2018-006629MLS

		587 Waller Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-993

		2018-006794MLS

		354-356 San Carlos Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		R-994

		2018-007338MLS

		811 Treat Avenue

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johnck absent)



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







September 19, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for September 5, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2017-009220COA-03

		San Francisco Public Works and JCDecaux Replacement of Public Toilets and Kiosks

		Kwiatkowska

		Continued to October 17, 2018

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



		

		2017-000465OTH

		LGBTQ+ Cultural Heritage Strategy

		McMillen, Caltagirone 

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-977

		2018-001876PCA

		Obstructions in Required Setbacks, Yards and Open Space

		Butkus

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		M-0348

		2018-002272COA

		1513 Golden Gate Avenue

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-978

		2018-006347DES

		449 14th Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-979

		2018-008827DES

		22 Beaver Street

		Ferguson

		Initiated

		+6 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-980

		2017-005434MLS

		215 & 229 Haight (Formerly 55 Laguna)

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-981

		2017-005880MLS

		627 Waller Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-982

		2017-005419MLS

		973 Market Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-983

		2018-011943LBR

		4917 3rd Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-984

		2018-011973LBR

		2113 Chestnut Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-985

		2018-011975LBR

		3245 16th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-986

		2018-011978LBR

		1821 Taraval Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-987

		2018-011980LBR

		2331 Market Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)



		R-988

		2018-011983LBR

		1590 Pacific Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns, Matsuda absent)







September 5, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for Joint Hearing on July 18, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC Hearing on August 1, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC Hearing on August 15, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted as Corrected

		+7 -0



		M-0347

		2018-005952COA

		59 Potomac

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-970

		2018-008949DES

		175 Golden Gate Avenue

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-971

		2017-001773DES

		524 Union Street (Paper Doll)

		Ferguson

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		R-972

		2018-011493LBR

		1399 Church Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with findings, recommendations and features listed in the case report

		+7 -0



		R-973

		2018-011495LBR

		1632 Haight Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with findings, recommendations and features listed in the case report

		+7 -0



		R-974

		2018-011496LBR

		501 Haight Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with findings, recommendations and features listed in the case report

		+7 -0



		R-975

		2018-011497LBR

		2323 Chestnut Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with findings, recommendations and features listed in the case report

		+7 -0



		R-976

		2018-010966LBR

		Pier 39

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with findings, recommendations and features listed in the case report

		+7 -0







August 15, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-010079COA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Cisneros

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2015-001821GPA

		The Central Waterfront - Dogpatch Public Realm

		Abad

		None - Informational

		







August 15, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Certified Local Government Program (CLG) Annual Report

		Frye

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-0346

		2018-002110COA

		904 Steiner Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Matsuda absent)



		R-968

		

		1776 Vallejo Street

		Vimr

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Matsuda absent)



		R-969

		2018-006347DES

		449 14th Street

		Smith

		Initiated

		+6 -0 (Matsuda absent)



		

		

		Landmark Designation and Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith; Caltagirone

		None - Informational

		







August 1, 2018 Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for June 6, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for June 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		CL-0086

		

		Central SoMa Plan

		Chen

		Directed Staff to Draft a Letter to the BoS with recommendations

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2018-008949DES

		175 Golden Gate Avenue

		Ferguson

		Continued to September 5, 2018

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-965

		

		2694 McAllister Street

		Vimr

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0344

		2018-000537COA-02

		1001 Tennessee Street

		Vimr

		Approved with modifications allowing substitute material and for staff to review final details prior to issuance.

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0345

		2015-001033COA

		940 Battery Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-966

		2018-008807LBR

		320 Hayes Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-967

		2018-008754LBR

		3199 Fillmore Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station Mixed-Use Project (1201 Illinois Street

		Vanderslice

		None - Informational

		







July 18, 2018 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009220PTACOA-02

		San Francisco Public Works and JCDecaux Replacement of Public Toilets and Kiosks

		Kwiatkowska

		Reviewed and Commented

		







June 20, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for June 6, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		2694 McAllister

		Frye

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0342

		2018-002987COA-02

		966 Minnesota Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-0343

		2017-001456COA

		1100 Fulton Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions as amended to add a finding that garage door openings are not a character defining feature of the District; and a condition of approval for the depths of windows and doors to match existing.

		+7 -0



		

		2015-010013ENV

		30 Otis Street

		Moore

		Reviewed and Commented

		Pearlman recused







June 06, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000937CWP

		Civic Center Public Realm Plan

		Race

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2012.0893ENV

		Pier 22 ½, aka Fire Station 35

		Cleemann

		Reviewed and Commented

		







June 06, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Election of Chair

		Ionin

		Elected Commissioner Matsuda Chair

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for May 2, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for May 16, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-962

		2017-014684PCA

		Process for Establishment of Cultural Districts  Ordinance

		Sanchez

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Staff Modifications

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		M-0341

		2015-007715COA-02

		2342-2344 3rd Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-963

		2018-007306LBR

		1307 Castro Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)



		R-964

		2018-007311LBR

		4299 24th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland, Wolfram absent)







May 16, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		President’s Report

		Wolfram

		Appointed Commissioners Johns and Black to replace Hyland and Johnck as ARC Committee members for the hearing of June 6th.

		



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		

		Draft ARC Minutes for March 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		

		Draft HPC Minutes for May 2, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-959

		2018-004633PCA

		Mayor’s Process Improvements Ordinance  

		Bintliff

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended to include reconsideration of posting requirements

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-960

		2018-004346FED

		3333 California Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation in support of the nomination with modifications

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		R-961

		2017-012290DES

		6301 Third Street

		Smith

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		M-0340

		2018-003700COA

		Washington Square - LM #226

		Jonckheer

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Pearlman absent)



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







May 2, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes HPC April 18, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-957

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District

		McMillen

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0338

		2017-011755COA

		1942 Sutter Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-0339

		2018-003886COA

		Murphy Windmill

		Jonckheer

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include steel stair throughout and wood tread for the first run.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004346FED

		3333 California Street

		Smith

		Continued to May 16, 2018

		+7 -0



		R-958

		2018-005337LBR

		255 Mendell Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		

		Landmark Designation and Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith

		Reviewed and Commented

		







May 2, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-012542ENV

		4848-4950 Mission Street

		Cleeman

		Reviewed and Commented

		







April 18, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC March 7, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for HPC April 4, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District  

		McMillen

		Continued to May 2, 2018

		+7 -0



		M-0336

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-951

		2017-012290DES

		6301 Third Street

		Smith

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include consideration for an interpretive plaque.

		+7 -0



		R-952

		2017-004023DES

		228-248 Townsend

		Smith

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-953

		2017-002874DES

		457 Bryant Street

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-954

		2017-004129DES

		500-504 Fourth Street

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-955

		2017-010250DES

		Clyde And Crooks Warehouse Historic

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-956

		2018-003615DES

		Request To Initiate Designation And Change Of Designation Pursuant To Planning Code Section 1106

		McMillen

		Initiated

		+7 -0



		M-0337

		2017-008881COA

		349 Lexington Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0







April 4, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		HPC March 21, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Continued to April 18, 2018

		+6 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0334

		2017-013687COA

		930 Grove Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. A construction schedule, submitted prior to building permit application issuance;

2. An informational update; and

3. A finding that “the inaction to date is tantamount to demolition by neglect” or statement with similar sentiment to be crafted by staff and reviewed by the CAO and enforcement team.

		+7 -0



		M-0335

		2016-008750COA

		88 Broadway/735 Davis

		Boudreaux

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-949

		2018-003774LBR

		781 Beach Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-950

		2018-003775LBR

		3040 16th  Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		

		California State Senate Bill 827

		Ikezoe

		None - Informational

		







March 21, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station Mixed-Use Project (1201 Illinois Street)

		Vanderslice

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2015-014028ENV

		3333 California Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2015-005890DES

		554 Fillmore Street

		Kirby

		Reviewed and Commented

		







March 21, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		HPC March 7, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2015-005890DES

		546-554 Fillmore, 735 Fell Street, 660 Oak Street

		Ferguson

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2017-010156DES

		Mint-Mission Conservation District

		Mcmillen

		Continued to April 18, 2018

		+7 -0



		R-942

		2018-003341LBR

		5267 3rd Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0333

		2015-009647COA

		3rd Street Bridge

		Caltagirone

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-943

		2011.1356MTZ

		Central Soma Plan 

		Wertheim

		Adopted a Resolution Recommending the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors Approve Amendments to the GP, Administrative Code, Planning Code and Zoning Map as amended to include:

1. Increasing the contribution for rehabilitation of the Old Mint building to at least $50M; and

2. Increasing the funding for cultural heritage tangible and intangible programming efforts to at least $50M.

		+7 -0



		R-944

		2017-004023DES

		228-248 Townsend Street

		Smith

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-945

		2017-002874DES

		457 Bryant Street

		Ferguson

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-946

		2017-004129DES

		500-504 Fourth Street

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-947

		2017-010250DES

		Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		R-948

		2018-002775DES

		Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District

		McMillen

		Initiated Landmark Designation

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0946CWP

		Candlestick Point Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II Development Project

		Snyder

		None – Informational 

		







March 7, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-016161PTA

		120 Stockton Street

		Tuffy

		Reviewed and Commented

		







March 7, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC January 17, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		

		HPC February 21, 2018 Minutes

		

		Adopted as Corrected

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		R-940

		2017-013035DES

		246 1st Street

		Ferguson

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		M-0332

		2016-012813COA

		31-33 Liberty Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)



		

		2016-012813VAR

		31-33 Liberty Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Acting ZA indicated an intent to Grant

		



		R-941

		2018-002342LBR

		1750 Geary Blvd

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Hyland absent)







February 21, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		February 7, 2018 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-0330

		2017-013417COA

		294 Page Street

		Vimr

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-0331

		2017-015491COA

		Pioneer Monument (Fulton Street Right-of-Way)

		Tuffy

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include a plaque detailing why the statue was removed.

		+6 -0



		

		

		Alcatraz Embarkation Site at Piers 31-33

		Paez

		None - Informational

		



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0







February 21, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-014360PTA

		433 Mason Street

		Tuffy

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-002022COA

		SFDPW Replacement of Path of Gold Light Standards

		Cisneros

		Reviewed and Commented

		







February 7, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC December 6, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		CHA December 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		HPC December 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0



		

		

		HPC January 17, 2018 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Wolfram – President;

Hyland – Vice President.

		+6 -0



		M-0329

		2017-014443PTA

		335 Powell Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		R-934

		2017-014010CRV

		FY 2018-2020 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-935

		2018-001173LBR

		63 Bluxome Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-936

		2018-001174LBR

		2876 California Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-937

		2018-001176LBR

		2095 Clement Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-938

		2018-001181LBR

		333 11th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		R-939

		2018-001258LBR

		2948 16th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0



		

		2016-004157OTH

		Mills Act Program

		Ferguson

		Continued to February 21, 2018

		+6 -0







January 17, 2018 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		ARC September 20, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		HPC December 6, 2017 Minutes

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Continued to February 7, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2017-014010CRV

		FY 2018-2020 Proposed Department Budget And Work Program

		Landis

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-005890DES

		546-554 Fillmore, 735 Fell Street, 660 Oak Street

		Ferguson

		Continued to March 21, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		M-0328

		2017-007097COA

		3639 20th Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-927

		2017-015688FED

		1 Telegraph Hill Boulevard

		Ferguson

		Adopted a Resolution supporting an amendment to the National Register of Historic Places nomination

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-928

		2017-015684FED

		3543 18th Street

		Smith

		Adopted a Resolution supporting the nomination to the National Register of Historic Places 

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-929

		2017-015656FED

		220 Golden Gate Avenue

		McMillen

		Adopted a Resolution supporting the nomination, with revisions, to the National Register of Historic Places 

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-930

		2017-016394LBR

		1663 Mission Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-931

		2017-016397LBR

		4073 24th Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval, as modified by Staff

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-932

		2017-016398LBR

		2095 Jerrold Avenue

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		R-933

		2017-016399LBR

		2120 Chestnut Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		2014-001272DVA

		Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project

		Sucre

		None - Informational

		



		

		

		Alcatraz Embarkation Site At Piers 31-33

		Paez

		Continued to February 21, 2018

		+5 -0 (Johns absent)



		

		

		Landmark Designation Work Program And Draft Cultural Heritage Work Program Quarterly Reports

		Smith

		None - Informational

		







January 17, 2018 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-016239ENV

		1170 Harrison Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Reviewed and Commented

		







image1.jpeg








Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				December 19, 2018 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-000619COA		50-52 Fair Oaks Street 										Salgado

						vertical and horizontal addition visible from a public right of way in the Liberty Hill LD

				December 19, 2018 - CLOSED						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				HPFC										Cherny

						Informational

				10 LBRs										Caltagirone



		2018-008948DES		906 Broadway (AKA Our Lady of Guadalupe Church)										Smith

						Interior landmark designation (amendment to existing landmark)

		2017-003843COA 		809 Montgomery Street										Salgado

						one-story rooftop addition

		2008.0014U		690 Market Street										Ferguson

						Mills Act Contract Non-Renewal

				Historic Resource Assessments pilot program										LaValley

						informational presentation 

				Landmark Designation Work Program 										Smith

						Informational

				January 2, 2019 - CANCELED						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner





				January 16, 2019 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street										McMillen

						Review of draft EIR preservation alternatives   

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street										McMillen

						Path of Gold

				January 16, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Work Program, Budget, and Performance Measures 										Landis

						Informational

		2017-003989COA		1231 Fulton Street 										Salgado

						New and modified window openings on the front façade in the Alamo Square LD

		2017-008875COA		920 North Point Street 										Salgado

						Replace the rooftop Ghirardelli sign with a new sign matching the historic sign

				LBR Annual Report 										Caltagirone

						Informational

				February 6, 2019 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2018-014839COA 		1 Bush Street 										Vimr

						120-square foot kiosk 

		TBD		920 North Point Street 										Salgado

						Modifications to the non-historic Restroom structure in the main plaza of Ghirardelli Square

				February 6, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Budget and Work Program 										Landis

						Adoption

		TBD		920 North Point Street 										Salgado

						Modifications to the non-historic Restroom structure in the main plaza of Ghirardelli Square

				February 20, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner





				March 6, 2019 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2015-009783PTA		220 Battery Street 										Salgado

						4-story visible addition on a 2-story building in the Front-California CD

				March 6, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2017-004557ENV		550 O’Farrell Street										Greving

						Review and comment on the Preservation Alternatives

				March 20, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2014.0012E		Better Market Street  										Thomas

						DEIR

				April 3, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				April 17, 2019						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Comments to 11/08/2018 Historic Preservation Design Guidelines (HPDGs) Meeting #1
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:44:17 AM

 
 
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
 

From: :) <gumby5@att.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>
Cc: Wertheim, Steve (CPC) <steve.wertheim@sfgov.org>; 'Aaron Jon Hyland'
<aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; 'Andrew Wolfram' <andrew@tefarch.com>; 'Diane Matsuda'
<dianematsuda@hotmail.com>; 'Ellen Johnck' <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>; 'Jonathan
Pearlman' <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; 'Richard
Johns' <RSEJohns@yahoo.com>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>;
Rahaim, John (CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>
Subject: Comments to 11/08/2018 Historic Preservation Design Guidelines (HPDGs) Meeting #1
 

 

Dear Planning Department:
Below are comments/inquiries on the presentation pictures (click & stretch to see
larger).
 
The meeting invite requested attendees to register to “ensure” there would be
sufficient materials available.
There were no handouts for the audience so I took blurry pictures.
 
PICTURE #1:

1.  What parts of the Secretary of Interior Standards (SOIS) will be “loosened up” to

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/


become the proposed “local” version in the “Historic Preservation District
Guidelines” (HPDGs) so that a property will then have lost its “essential form and
integrity” under the SOIS?

2.  What specific features would no longer be considered as being a historic loss?
3.  Who would determine any rehabilitation work as contrary to the SOIS criteria?
4.  What avenues of appeal exist?

 
As reference, here are the points per the National Park Service website SOIS:
 
Secretary's Standards for Rehabilitation
The following Standards for Rehabilitation are the criteria used to determine if a
rehabilitation project qualifies as a certified rehabilitation. The intent of the
Standards is to assist the long-term preservation of a property’s significance
through the preservation of historic materials and features. The Standards pertain
to historic buildings of all materials, construction types, sizes, and occupancy and
encompass the exterior and the interior of historic buildings. The Standards also
encompass related landscape features and the building’s site and environment, as
well as attached, adjacent, or related new construction. To be certified, a
rehabilitation project must be determined by the Secretary to be consistent with
the historic character of the structure(s) and, where applicable, the district in which
it is located. The following Standards are to be applied to specific rehabilitation
projects in a reasonable manner, taking into consideration economic and technical
feasibility.
1.  A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that

requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

2.  The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

3.  Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings, shall
not be undertaken.

4.  Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

5.  Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a historic property shall be preserved.

6.  Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

7.  Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.



8.  Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy
historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale,
and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its
environment.

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

 
5.  One participant asked if it would be the case that after the cityside (assuming a

“recognizance”-type) survey is completed that the current process to fully vet the
historic background of a property would not be undertaken to speed up the
entitlement process.  The staff appeared to have answered in the affirmative.
 
It was not clear to me how the cityside survey – a “recognizance,” “from-the-curb,”
or “street” survey -- would have information for the Planning Department to have a
final say with no further outreach once a decision is made by Planning. 
 
Would you provide a copy of the existing survey that will be used for this survey? 
And provide a list of resources that will be used to analyze the historic-ness of
sites?  Many surveys focus mainly architectural features while it is known that
properties may be important in other than architectural values.  It would seem that
many buildings could get put into Category C (not historic resource) bucket with
apparently no way for the public to rebut that decision as seemed to be from
questions and responses at the meeting.
 
Tools, such as a detailed list of criteria to determine historical significance should
be a first step.  However, setting up criteria so that properties that are not located
in any named district or an example of that related to the historic district may more
easily get them put into Category C from Category A or B and cause the eventual
whittling away at San Francisco’s heritage resources that *may* have the potential
to yield information in other ways. 
 
If one is trying to come up with criteria to figure out how significant in regards to
historic preservation values it has, one may have to look around the city to see
there are other properties that have similar relation to each other to determine the
significance of a building.  To date, these questionable historic resources were
handled individually by the decision-makers who are likely to know their part of the
city vs. one staff person who may not be familiar with the part of town being
surveyed.
 
Often, it is people in the neighborhood who know the histories of the buildings and
they should be consulted.  Asking people to give the Planning Department



information on a property may be difficult as most people who have feedback to
Planning are hyper-involved whereas the regular folks in the neighborhoods have
no idea this is even in the works as no notice is sent to all residents and property
owners.
 
Besides the “historians” and certain organizations that focus on such matters,
there is a mountain of information that may have to be gleaned prior to
categorizing a building as “not a historic resource.”  Not sure why the rush to get
this done.  What is the reason?
 
Some properties may yield information for an adjacent or nearby area.  The
distance is hard to pinpoint.  Today, based on the age of buildings being at least
50 years old, these are categorized as “B” (potential historic resource).  Regarding
distance, see matter of “ADJACENCY” in Item #6A below.
 
Would Planning provide a count of the number of buildings in each of the
categories (A, B & C) and a map of where or a list of where they are located
according to category?  Is there a color-coded map?
 
Keeping up historic properties is not cheap; however there are programs for
certain of these for tax incentives (e.g. Mills Act, etc.).  How many ordinary not-
renowned-architect-built properties’ owners have been approved to rehabilitate
their homes to the SOIS level?  And where are they located?  Which of these Mills
Act-approved buildings were initially Category A, B, C?
 
Many designated historically significant properties are associated with renowned
architects or an example of a form of architecture that epitomizes that form either
individually or as a development project of an area.  Sometimes there are pockets
of properties in the city that are not in historical districts today or in any named
neighborhood organization group but relate in some way to the nearby / adjacent
more potentially historic or historic buildings or historic district.  What criteria will
be drawn up to ensure they are captured so that the adjacent historic buildings are
not impacted negatively by a building of a design or use that is contrary to the
historic use or habitation of that area?  Not sure a street-level survey will capture
these nuances.
 
Setting up criteria in a manner not sensitive to certain unique neighborhoods or
those that relate to nearby neighborhoods will likely enable small common
buildings – often of different socio-economic status -- to be more easily
demolished or altered more than the more stately buildings so that the entire
feeling of the neighborhood is slowly and systematically gutted of its ambiance. 
Some buildings have other history not evident by Planning Department or other
people because it is not known to them – or just have not been researched as it is
too costly to do so.
 
How does Planning propose be the start of the survey?  How would the areas be
determined on where to start?  What are the criteria?  Would the criteria be
applicable equitably to all parcels citywide?  Are there certain anomalies that can



arise?  If so, how would those be treated?
 
Somebody at the meeting asked why the Preservation Element (PE) was not
completed before embarking on the HPDGs and Planning staff mentioned it was
due to lack of funding that the PE was not completed.  So now there is HPDG
funding.  Somebody said it should start with the PE followed by the HPDG.
 
Perhaps more of the areas of the city that are not the “better areas” will get the
brunt of the change from Category B to Category C because of the criteria being
used or for some other reason.  Some blocks are known for certain kind of
ambiance not normally picked out in architectural criteria.  This could be a way for
neighborhoods to lose the affordability (Category C buildings can be altered,
enlarged, etc. more easily – larger buildings (more square footage) cost more &
do not help with affordability).  As affordability goes down, the existing smaller
homes typically inhabited by working class people, will end up changing to impact
an entire neighborhood.  What criteria will be in place to differentiate one
neighborhood from another if only one set is used?  People should take into
account what kind of people historically lived in the various areas of town, how
that translates into historical preservation as well.
 
If a building is not going to be worked on, why survey it now?  What is the rush?
 
Somebody at the meeting asked about doing the Preservation Element before
doing work on the HPDGs/HDGs.  Is the city required to update either?
 
There was a question as to why a re-write of the standards which have been
applied be done.  One response from Planning Department staff was that the
SOIS was more applicable to “rural” areas rather than an urban area like SF.
Many residential neighborhoods are not highly “urban” in style or feel.  The SOIS
has been working for decades.
People wonder why this is needed and what need are the revisions supposed to
fulfill?
 

6.  In re the first picture board:
“1, Maintain Historic Use”:  Perhaps some uses are not historically appropriate for
the area?
“2, Preserve Historic Character”: What constitutes the “character” of a building?  Is
there a specific list?
“3, Record of Time, Place & Use”: What if a building did not go through extensive
surveys from the past?  How will the significance of any building be able to change
if the Planning Department declares a certain building Category A, B, C and
somebody has information that could change it?  Somebody at the meeting asked
this question.  There is no process in place that I know of.  Going through appeals
and BOS?
“4, Previous changes with their own significance will be kept”:  If they are, OK.
“5, Distinct craftsmanship should be kept”:  Yes, sounds OK.  Usually people
replace with materials not of the era being represented by the building so it looks



odd and this should be avoided.
“6, Repair before Replace”: If that can be done, but when not possible, next best
thing.
“7, Be Gentle”:  Seems judicious if we’re talking about historic properties/features.
“8, Preserve Archeology”:  Historic land layout may be open space so it may not
mean only existing buildings.
“9, New vs. Old”:  Outside features should match existing designs as much as
possible.
“10, Do No Harm”:  Not sure what the glass bridge is supposed to say – is it about
leaving a gap between buildings?
How far away can one building of a design be completely disharmonious to an
existing building in an area that was historically not the way that area developed? 
Would that be something that falls into this “Do No Harm” category?
 

A.  ADJACENCY:  Somebody at the meeting brought up “adjacency” because of
the concern, I believe, that adjacent could mean a long way away or right
next door (shared lot line?) or some other definition.  If it is what is in the
Urban Design Guidelines (UDGs) that might be a negative factor for certain
areas.  This was not made clear at the meeting.  Some proposed
development design and use can be seen to impact neighborhoods even
when not immediately next door.  How will this be remedied?  What criteria
are the planners using today?  Please share.  How can any decisions be
made if we do not understand how internal processes in Planning work? 
How much of the decisions can be brought to the Board of Supervisors for
their decisions for their neighborhoods?

 
B.  Another thought is that overall, the history of the development of an area –

whether it is within a historic district today or not – must play a role in some
of the determination of what is so historic about a site.  The word “historic” in
HPDG implies that one needs to look to the past. -- that’s what history is –
the past.  While not looking to stop any modifications of a property, the city
seemed to be able to figure out how to deal with these buildings in the past
without adopting a “local version of the SOIS”.  Why not start with properties
that homeowners want to develop first?

 
C.  Whatever the criteria is for historic preservation per the SOIS, there are

many social, cultural, ethnic, economic, history-of-how-the-area-developed
factors that should be part of any future “local” criteria to determine how
historic a building or site is.  Some properties may be important due to
what’s *not* there as much as what is there.  What parcels is Planning
concerned with today that is being contemplated to be helped by adopting
the local version of the SOIS in the HPDGs?

 
D.  When parcels are changed from one category to another, are there Planning

Commission hearings on this?  An accurate record of when parcel



categories were changed should have been or should be kept.
 
PICTURE #2:

 
1.  OK, so in this picture board, 2 (two) reasons are listed for adopting a local version:

a.    SOIS is too broad and open to interpretation
b.    SOIS do not provide direction to SF’s unique & urban setting

2.  What can be left to the Board of Supervisors to decide?  What cannot?
3.  What is the process for the public if somebody is not agreeing to Planning’s

decision on a building or site?
4.  Would your new HPDGs be not open to interpretation?
 
PICTURE #3:  Content

 
1.    These circles shown separately are confusing.  Some “Historic Materials” can also

be part of the “Public Realm.”  There could be overlap between them but the
circles do not intersect.

2.    It is said that seismic retrofit will disqualify any site or building from having any
significance under SOIS.  Is this true?

 
3.    Based on what Building Inspection presented before the Planning Commission on

the subject of demolition, if the current Building Code does not allow certain
materials to be used anymore, as time goes on, very little of the features of the
historic or potentially-historic buildings will remain only to change the status from
Category A or B to C.

 



The HPDGs need to say that due to the unique geologic situation with earthquake-
prone area of SF, any seismic upgrade shall not be counted as a negative on
historic preservation.  That would be one local version criteria – however, that will
take any structure from possibly being placed on the state or federal historic
registers.
 
How is Planning Department going to sync this up?

 
PICTURE #4:  Context and Character

1.    Properties should focus also on how any of them yield or impart the history of the
development of an area.  These buildings would then be put in Category A or B.

 
2.    Properties also should use materials that do not detract from the major character

of the buildings immediately next to it nor be a stark contrast with materials not
used by buildings next door or near a historic district.  Preservationists know what
parts of the building are original and what are not.  So, if the design is kept, the
building department records would show what materials are new or not.  Looking
at silver aluminum-framed windows in the rear amongst homes with wood-framed
windows is detracting from the ambiance of the area if most of the homes use
high-quality materials that emphasize the fine workmanship of older days or higher
value buildings. 

 
PICTURE #5:  Historic Materials



à Not much to comment on these at this time..
 
PICTURE #6:  Public Realm

1.    In re “The pedestrian experience can be improved by installing contemporary
planters and landscaping that respects the historic features of the garage and
entry”:  Why would the planters necessarily have to be “contemporary”?  Why not
say “appropriate” to the historic period of the property as a first step and
alternatively other types?
 

2.    Landscaping should respect the historic features of a site/building.  Many building
lots in SF have taken away that landscaping only to be concreted over.  Many
areas of the city did this due to the water shortage.  This practice should be
minimized or reversed as it is also a matter of being better for the ecology.  Other
reasons that many property owners concreted their front lawns was due to lack of
parking in the area and now these areas are used for vehicles.  If more vehicles
exist in the city with more units/residents, and developers building only buildings
with no parking, that can be counter to the preservation of historic buildings. 
Sometimes the concreted area is there because of some issue that would be
detrimental unless concrete was not there.  With many factors, it is hard to be
prescriptive in what would be the main direction of these guidelines.

 
3.    On the flip side, it could also be that accommodating garages where none existed



before may be contrary historically to what the neighborhood character was.  Lots
of people still want cars but with all the transportation alternatives these days, not
sure about putting in garages where only a crawlspace existed.  That crawlspace
may reflect the history of the homes and neighborhoods where mostly the lower
socio-economic folks lived or where vehicles were not in use at the time – which in
itself is a part of the history of the area.  The poorer areas did not have “garages”
or carports.  The wealthier areas did.  People used to tie their horses to their
property as the automobile came after certain buildings were built.  Perhaps the
slope of the properties also dictated the existence of garages or carports.  This is
not being brought out in this picture board.

 
4.    Avoidance of “deeply recessed” design may actually diminish the historic character

of a building.  Many Marina-style homes have a recessed garage door because
the stairwell is covered by the building as one goes into and out of the garage. 
That is a character-defining feature.  To say all garage doors should *avoid*
deeply recessed design will obliterate this history of building in San Francisco. 
This is not “historic preservation.”  This is another criteria to think about because
not all buildings with recessed garages are a distinct form for a new-build.

 
PICTURE #7: Applicability & Timeline

1.    Would you please provide the dates of when these historic districts were put into
Planning Code or when they were heard before the Planning Commission?

 
2.    If they were put in prior to Planning Code, please state when and where the district

is documented.  Do you have a larger pdf of the map with the names of the
districts?

 
PICTURE #8:  Life Safety & Accessibility



à See under PICTURE #3 comments re seismic retrofits & how to sync up
qualification for state historic or federal historic potential sites when life-safety
jeopardizes that.
 
PICTURE #9:  Neighborhood Historic Character

1.    Some areas of town have scattered significance all historically related to each
other within a 1/2-mile or more radius due to the history of development of the
area.  The significance of these buildings will be overlooked in a cursory street-
level citywide survey.  Known historic organizations may not even have
information on many of the properties.

2.    Tales told by neighbors not documented are a source not being considered.
 
3.    In one of the PRESENTATION SLIDES, it said:

“How will the HDGs be applied? In place of the UDGs, to known and eligible
historic resources, companion to Landmark and Conservation Ordinances and
Appendices of the Planning Code.”
What are “eligible” historic resources?  Would u provide a list and map of these
locations?

 
4.    The slide with the 3 (three) colored circles (UDG S2, SAG S2.2, HDG C2) is

confusing because they overlap.  It was said that the HPDGs/HDGs/SAGs would
be separate from the UDGs.  So the circles cannot overlap.  This needs to be



corrected to reflect what was stated in the meeting.
 
5.    The “How will they work?” slide shown below with “A2” (“Modulate Buildings

Vertically & Horizontally”) appears in the UDGs.  I think the same wording from the
UDGs is used here in the HPDGs/HDGs?  Some floor heights are higher in certain
style buildings and lower in others.  This slide is confusing if not having to do with
the text for HPDGs/HDGs.  This is not clear except to do what UDGs is doing.

 
6.    The slide with “Public Input Opportunities” states that the “Public Leads

Discussion” with one bullet that says “Unique character of neighborhoods.”  The
column that says “Work directly with the public throughout the process to ensure
concerns and aspirations are understood and considered” may not  encompass
many areas of the city *not* represented by established neighborhood groups. 
Having “concerns and aspirations” are “understood” and “considered” does not
give much serious meaningful and substantial dialogue and incorporation into any
process output.  Merely understanding and considering but not using them in your
final product serves to emphasize some thoughts that neighborhoods have that
Planning is only playing “lip-service” and doing a “check-the-box” meeting with
certain members of the public who got the invitation to the meeting.  This is not
really a thorough and complete process for such a citywide process to determine
the fates of many buildings that might come under massive alterations or
demolitions.  There were only a handful of neighborhood people vs. developers
and the Planning staff at this meeting.  Within the handful of neighbors, there were
more than one representative from at least one neighborhood so in reality, not
many from specific neighborhoods were represented at this meeting.  Perhaps a
postcard to every property owner should be sent stating that you are going to re-
categorize their buildings to allow for easier alterations and demolitions and let
more people be part of the process.

 
7.    What about taking the information out to the branch libraries for meetings on

weeknights/weekends not around holidays or during start of summer vacation for



families.  I think there are more buildings in areas in the city with information
Planning does not have to do a thorough and accurate survey before they
designate a building or lot as Category C (“not a historic resource”).

 
8.    At the meeting it was stated that Planning welcomes pictures of good and bad

examples in neighborhoods of “rehabilitation” – changes done to buildings.  I
would like to look at the criteria you have to make decisions today and how those
will or will not be incorporated.  Would you please provide?

 
Not knowing when your next meeting on this will be, I am not sure my pictures of
“good” and “bad” examples that I was thinking of sending in later would be in
sufficient time.  I am also not exactly sure what kind of features you want to see in
the pictures from the public of buildings that are “bad” and that are “good.”  Some
may be in one category but may still be SOIS compliant.  You may get another
email with a bunch of pics later.
 

9.    With such a large swath of the homes being in non-historical districts being over
50 years old, many could easily be in Category B today and put into Category C
tomorrow.  Does Planning take suggestions from the Mayor or other city officials
to re-categorize sites from one category to another today?  The public does not
know how this process works to categorize sites.  I doubt the summer 2019
adoption date is realistic being this is citywide.

 
10. To date, I have not received any copies of what was presented at the meeting but

maybe it will be sent soon.  Since no handout was given at the meeting which I
expected being that the invite said to register so that enough materials were
available to the attendees, would you provide an electronic file of the picture
boards and the slides shown at the meeting?  Thank you.

 
11. What is the difference between your “Historic Preservation Design Guidelines” and

“Historic Design Guidelines”?  Are you using these terms used interchangeably?
 
Thank you for your time.
 
Sincerely,
Rose Hillson
 
 



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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AARON PESKIN INTRODUCE

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $75 MILLION IN FUNDING TO CONVERT AT-RISK BUILDINGS TO AFFORDABLE
HOUSING

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:39:42 AM
Attachments: 12.12.18 Anti-displacement and preservation funding.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AARON PESKIN
INTRODUCE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $75 MILLION IN FUNDING TO CONVERT AT-RISK
BUILDINGS TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, December 12, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AARON

PESKIN INTRODUCE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $75
MILLION IN FUNDING TO CONVERT AT-RISK BUILDINGS

TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING
Bond issuance will support the City’s anti-displacement and preservation programs to protect

tenants in buildings subject to market pressures
 

San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Aaron Peskin have introduced
a resolution to authorize, issue, and appropriate up to $75 million in bond funding for the
acquisition and rehabilitation of private, multi-unit buildings at risk of entering the speculative
market.
 
Funding from the bond issuance would go to the Preservation and Seismic Safety (PASS)
program, which is administered by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community
Development, to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of existing
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Wednesday, December 12, 2018 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AARON PESKIN 


INTRODUCE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE $75 MILLION IN 


FUNDING TO CONVERT AT-RISK BUILDINGS TO 


AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
Bond issuance will support the City’s anti-displacement and preservation programs to protect 


tenants in buildings subject to market pressures 


 


San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Aaron Peskin have introduced a 


resolution to authorize, issue, and appropriate up to $75 million in bond funding for the 


acquisition and rehabilitation of private, multi-unit buildings at risk of entering the speculative 


market.  


 


Funding from the bond issuance would go to the Preservation and Seismic Safety (PASS) 


program, which is administered by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 


Development, to finance the acquisition, rehabilitation, and preservation of existing multifamily 


housing. PASS will complement the City’s anti-displacement and preservation work under the 


existing Small Sites Program, which protects tenants living in properties that are vulnerable to 


market pressures by purchasing the properties and converting them to permanent affordable 


housing. 


 


“This is an important tool for our City to prevent displacement and keep low-income San 


Franciscans, seniors, and vulnerable residents housed,” said Mayor Breed. “This unused bond 


funding will help address the immediate impacts of our housing crisis while we work to create 


more housing to make our City more affordable.” 


 


In 2016, voters passed Proposition C to repurpose $260 million of unspent general obligation 


(GO) bond authority to allow it to also be used for the preservation of at-risk housing. The 


original GO bond was passed as Proposition A in 1992 to provide financing for property owners 


to comply with the City’s retrofitting requirements following the 1989 Loma Prieta earthquake, 


but to date only a quarter of the $350 million bond authority has been spent. Today’s resolution 


to issue up to $75 million in bonds represents the first issuance to fund the PASS program.  


 


“I committed to tackle the affordability crisis, which is why I authored the Prop C Affordable 


Housing Bond 2 years ago,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin. “We are finally issuing the first 


series of bond funding for small site acquisition, out of a quarter of a billion dollars for 


acquisition and rehabilitation of some of our most at-risk rent-controlled buildings.  I’m 


delighted that the City has identified Small Site and Single Resident Occupancy (SRO) 
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acquisitions for immediate acquisition. This is a critical first step in preserving affordable 


housing stock that would otherwise be lost to an increasingly speculative market.” 


 


The PASS program will provide access to $260 million of low cost and long-term senior 


financing that is not currently available on the conventional market. The program is anticipated 


to preserve up to 1,400 apartments, reduce the need for other public resources, and allow 


preservation-oriented sponsors to compete more effectively in the market. PASS was created to 


complement the Small Site Program, the acquisition and rehabilitation loan program for 


multifamily rental buildings of five to 25 units.  


 


This first issuance of up to $75 million is planned to be used to acquire properties eligible under 


Small Sites Program and more broadly preserve affordable housing throughout San Francisco 


that is particularly vulnerable to market pressure resulting in property sales, increased evictions 


and rising tenant rents. In the face of the increasing pressure, the PASS program helps San 


Franciscans avoid displacement or eviction by providing loans to nonprofit organizations to 


successfully remove these sites from the market and restrict them as permanently affordable 


housing. 


 


### 


 







multifamily housing. PASS will complement the City’s anti-displacement and preservation
work under the existing Small Sites Program, which protects tenants living in properties that
are vulnerable to market pressures by purchasing the properties and converting them to
permanent affordable housing.
 
“This is an important tool for our City to prevent displacement and keep low-income San
Franciscans, seniors, and vulnerable residents housed,” said Mayor Breed. “This unused bond
funding will help address the immediate impacts of our housing crisis while we work to create
more housing to make our City more affordable.”
 
In 2016, voters passed Proposition C to repurpose $260 million of unspent general obligation
(GO) bond authority to allow it to also be used for the preservation of at-risk housing. The
original GO bond was passed as Proposition A in 1992 to provide financing for property
owners to comply with the City’s retrofitting requirements following the 1989 Loma Prieta
earthquake, but to date only a quarter of the $350 million bond authority has been spent.
Today’s resolution to issue up to $75 million in bonds represents the first issuance to fund the
PASS program.
 
“I committed to tackle the affordability crisis, which is why I authored the Prop C Affordable
Housing Bond 2 years ago,” said Supervisor Aaron Peskin. “We are finally issuing the first
series of bond funding for small site acquisition, out of a quarter of a billion dollars for
acquisition and rehabilitation of some of our most at-risk rent-controlled buildings.  I’m
delighted that the City has identified Small Site and Single Resident Occupancy (SRO)
acquisitions for immediate acquisition. This is a critical first step in preserving affordable
housing stock that would otherwise be lost to an increasingly speculative market.”
 
The PASS program will provide access to $260 million of low cost and long-term senior
financing that is not currently available on the conventional market. The program is
anticipated to preserve up to 1,400 apartments, reduce the need for other public resources, and
allow preservation-oriented sponsors to compete more effectively in the market. PASS was
created to complement the Small Site Program, the acquisition and rehabilitation loan program
for multifamily rental buildings of five to 25 units.
 
This first issuance of up to $75 million is planned to be used to acquire properties eligible
under Small Sites Program and more broadly preserve affordable housing throughout San
Francisco that is particularly vulnerable to market pressure resulting in property sales,
increased evictions and rising tenant rents. In the face of the increasing pressure, the PASS
program helps San Franciscans avoid displacement or eviction by providing loans to nonprofit
organizations to successfully remove these sites from the market and restrict them as
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED, ANITA LEE, AND COMMUNITY LEADERS CELEBRATE

THE PRESERVATION OF PERMANENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN HONOR OF MAYOR EDWIN LEE
Date: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:05:49 PM
Attachments: 12.12.18 Inner Richmond Small Sites.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED, ANITA LEE, AND COMMUNITY LEADERS
CELEBRATE THE PRESERVATION OF PERMANENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN HONOR OF MAYOR
EDWIN LEE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, December 12, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED, ANITA LEE, AND COMMUNITY

LEADERS CELEBRATE THE PRESERVATION OF
PERMANENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN HONOR OF

MAYOR EDWIN LEE
Under the Small Sites Program, which was created under by Mayor Lee, 16 units of

affordable housing to be preserved, including a building that he helped negotiate to be
constructed during his time as a tenant attorney

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Anita Lee, and community leaders today
celebrated the acquisition and preservation of two adjoining buildings in the Inner Richmond
neighborhood under the City’s Small Sites Program, which will ensure that 16 homes remain
permanently affordable.
 
The announcement comes one year after the tragic passing of the late Mayor Ed Lee, who
oversaw the creation of the Small Sites Program. Mayor Lee negotiated the construction of

th
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
Under the Small Sites Program, which was created under by Mayor Lee, 16 units of affordable 


housing to be preserved, including a building that he helped negotiate to be constructed during 


his time as a tenant attorney  


 


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


oversaw the creation of the Small Sites Program. Mayor Lee negotiated the construction of 289-


291 9th Avenue, one of the buildings being preserved, during his time as a tenant attorney with 


the Asian Law Caucus. The building was constructed as part of a settlement agreement between 


Bank of Canton (now East West Bank), the Chinese Community Housing Corporations (now 


Chinatown Community Development Center), and the Asian Law Caucus following the 


demolition of a residential building in the Financial District to make room for the Bank of 


Canton’s corporate headquarters. 


 


“This is a bittersweet day for our community, as this program and this building are enduring 


legacies of Mayor Lee,” said Mayor Breed. “Both of us grew up in public housing, and I know 


that preserving and expanding our affordable housing stock was one of his proudest 


accomplishments. Today, there are another 16 homes in San Francisco that remain permanently 


affordable because of his leadership and many Chinese seniors will remain stable in their 


homes.” 


 


Under the Small Sites Program, 289-291 9th Avenue and 800-810 Clement Street, two adjoining 


buildings located on one site in the Inner Richmond, are being acquired and rehabilitated by 


Chinatown Community Development Center (Chinatown CDC) with $4.55 million in funding 


provided by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development. An additional $3.5 


million in funding is being provided by East West Bank. 


 


“Protecting tenants, preventing displacement and preserving existing affordable housing is 


critical to keeping communities across San Francisco vibrant and strong. I'm thrilled the City's 


Small Sites Program was able to help ensure that 289 9th Avenue and 800 Clement Street will 
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now be permanently affordable housing, and that we can also honor the late Mayor Lee in the 


process,” said Kate Hartley, Director of the Mayor's Office of Housing & Community 


Development. 


 


The buildings consist of 14 Single Room Occupancy (SRO) units, two 2-bedroom units, and four 


ground floor commercial spaces. The residents are predominantly Chinese seniors with incomes 


ranging from 10% to 20% of the Area Median Income, and the majority of households are 


original tenants who moved in when the building was constructed. The rehabilitation plan 


includes $871,000 in immediate upgrades, including improving the fire alarm and safety 


protection systems; upgrading mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems; seismic 


strengthening and other code-required improvements; and exterior and common area 


improvements. 


 


“Today we are commemorating and completing one journey to protect affordable housing in San 


Francisco. That journey started almost 40 years ago when San Francisco was facing a wave of 


displacement. One of the people fighting that displacement was a young attorney named Ed 


Lee,” said Reverend Norman Fong, Executive Director of Chinatown CDC. “It is a testament to 


former Mayor Ed Lee’s legacy on the eve of the year anniversary of his passing that the 


seventeen seniors living at 9th Avenue, including a 99 year old tenant who was displaced from 


her SRO in 1980, now have permanently secure homes.” 


 


“At East West Bank, we believe that meaningful collaborations between the private and public 


sectors can lead to greater societal benefits,” said Emily Wang, Senior Vice President, Director 


of Marketing and Community Development at East West Bank. “We were pleased to work with 


the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development and Chinatown Community 


Development Center to protect these buildings as an affordable place for homes and local 


businesses.”  


 


The Small Sites Program has grown from an initial City investment of $3 million in 2014 to a 


total of $105 million in City funding to date. Twenty-seven buildings, with 200 units of housing 


and 13 commercial spaces have been preserved, with an additional 13 buildings in the pipeline, 


representing 138 units and 15 commercial spaces. 


 


### 


 







289-291 9  Avenue, one of the buildings being preserved, during his time as a tenant attorney
with the Asian Law Caucus. The building was constructed as part of a settlement agreement
between Bank of Canton (now East West Bank), the Chinese Community Housing
Corporations (now Chinatown Community Development Center), and the Asian Law Caucus
following the demolition of a residential building in the Financial District to make room for
the Bank of Canton’s corporate headquarters.
 
“This is a bittersweet day for our community, as this program and this building are enduring
legacies of Mayor Lee,” said Mayor Breed. “Both of us grew up in public housing, and I know
that preserving and expanding our affordable housing stock was one of his proudest
accomplishments. Today, there are another 16 homes in San Francisco that remain
permanently affordable because of his leadership and many Chinese seniors will remain stable
in their homes.”
 
Under the Small Sites Program, 289-291 9th Avenue and 800-810 Clement Street, two
adjoining buildings located on one site in the Inner Richmond, are being acquired and
rehabilitated by Chinatown Community Development Center (Chinatown CDC) with $4.55
million in funding provided by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development.
An additional $3.5 million in funding is being provided by East West Bank.
 
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
 
The buildings consist of 14 Single Room Occupancy (SRO) units, two 2-bedroom units, and
four ground floor commercial spaces. The residents are predominantly Chinese seniors with
incomes ranging from 10% to 20% of the Area Median Income, and the majority of
households are original tenants who moved in when the building was constructed. The
rehabilitation plan includes $871,000 in immediate upgrades, including improving the fire
alarm and safety protection systems; upgrading mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems;
seismic strengthening and other code-required improvements; and exterior and common area
improvements.
 
“Today we are commemorating and completing one journey to protect affordable housing in
San Francisco. That journey started almost 40 years ago when San Francisco was facing a
wave of displacement. One of the people fighting that displacement was a young attorney
named Ed Lee,” said Reverend Norman Fong, Executive Director of Chinatown CDC. “It is a
testament to former Mayor Ed Lee’s legacy on the eve of the year anniversary of his passing
that the seventeen seniors living at 9th Avenue, including a 99 year old tenant who was
displaced from her SRO in 1980, now have permanently secure homes.”
 
“At East West Bank, we believe that meaningful collaborations between the private and public
sectors can lead to greater societal benefits,” said Emily Wang, Senior Vice President,
Director of Marketing and Community Development at East West Bank. “We were pleased to
work with the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development and Chinatown
Community Development Center to protect these buildings as an affordable place for homes
and local businesses.”



 
The Small Sites Program has grown from an initial City investment of $3 million in 2014 to a
total of $105 million in City funding to date. Twenty-seven buildings, with 200 units of
housing and 13 commercial spaces have been preserved, with an additional 13 buildings in the
pipeline, representing 138 units and 15 commercial spaces.
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR VALLIE BROWN ANNOUNCE

CITYWIDE STOREFRONT VACANCY STRATEGY
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:21:13 AM
Attachments: 12.10.18 Storefront Vacancies.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR VALLIE BROWN
ANNOUNCE CITYWIDE STOREFRONT VACANCY STRATEGY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, December 10, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR VALLIE

BROWN ANNOUNCE CITYWIDE STOREFRONT VACANCY
STRATEGY

Strategy includes legislation, program investments, and administrative reforms to retain and
attract businesses to neighborhood commercial districts

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Vallie Brown today
announced a Citywide Storefront Vacancy Strategy to retain, strengthen, and attract businesses
to commercial corridors throughout San Francisco. This initiative includes an investment of
nearly $1 million that responds to the City’s vacant storefronts and addresses the need for new
legislation, new programs, and administrative reforms to ensure the ongoing vibrancy and
vitality of neighborhood commercial districts.
 
“We are committed to helping our local small businesses adapt to the major shifts we are
seeing in the retail industry,” said Mayor Breed.  “This means streamlining our city
bureaucracy so that opening a store or getting a permit is straightforward and simple, creating
new programs to highlight our commercial corridors, and increasing flexibility so businesses
can use their space in a way that makes sense for them.”
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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Vallie Brown today announced 


a Citywide Storefront Vacancy Strategy to retain, strengthen, and attract businesses to 


commercial corridors throughout San Francisco. This initiative includes an investment of nearly 


$1 million that responds to the City’s vacant storefronts and addresses the need for new 


legislation, new programs, and administrative reforms to ensure the ongoing vibrancy and 


vitality of neighborhood commercial districts. 


 


“We are committed to helping our local small businesses adapt to the major shifts we are seeing 


in the retail industry,” said Mayor Breed.  “This means streamlining our city bureaucracy so that 


opening a store or getting a permit is straightforward and simple, creating new programs to 


highlight our commercial corridors, and increasing flexibility so businesses can use their space in 


a way that makes sense for them.” 


 


Across the nation, cities are grappling with storefront vacancies as retail sales slow. Shopping 


habits and trends have shifted over the past few years and various types of storefront businesses 


continue to face local challenges, such as the cost of labor, price of rent, and demographic shifts. 


Many neighborhood commercial districts are beginning to demonstrate modest increases in 


vacancy rates, and community organizations and stakeholders have observed the closure of long-


standing retailers and persistently empty commercial spaces and storefronts.   


 


“There’s no question about it, we need to support our small businesses,” said Supervisor Vallie 


Brown. “We need to make sure the City doesn’t get in the way—that’s the kind of legislation I’m 


focused on right now, legislation that removes antiquated regulations, legislation that cuts 


permitting costs and delays, and legislation that supports small businesses in developing vital 


new revenue streams.”  


 


“Today’s retail environment requires a flexibility that allows our brick and mortar businesses to 


meet the changing preferences of their customers,” said Joaquín Torres, Director of the Office of 


Economic and Workforce Development. “These policy proposals, investments, and reforms 


provide a simplified process, ongoing support, and the space for entrepreneurs to do what they 


do best: act on the ideas that allow their businesses and our neighborhoods to thrive.” 
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The Citywide Storefront Vacancy Strategy is a multi-pronged approach that involves three main 


elements: new legislation, new programs, and administrative reforms.  


 


New legislation aims to remove existing barriers and support modern business models by 


enabling local entrepreneurs to provide residents and visitors with experiences and services that 


are reflective of each neighborhood’s unique character; including: 


 


- Streamlining the permit review process to remove barriers to opening, expanding, 


relocating, and/or operating a small business and making it as simple and efficient as 


possible. 


 


- Supporting a broader range of space uses and creative solutions to activate storefronts, 


including combining uses within one location, allowing temporary pop-up uses, and 


promoting new uses.  


 


- Supporting temporary activation on vacant development sites. 


 


New program investments of nearly $1 million to retain, attract, and strengthen small 


businesses - leveraging existing programs and creating new ones such as:  


 


- Vacant storefront and corridor-wide assessments to determine the cause of a vacancy and 


developing a roadmap to fill vacancies. 


 


- Case management services by facilitating property owner relationships and generating a 


pipeline of prospective tenants to fill vacant storefronts. 


 


- Leverage existing city programs and services to support small businesses with technical 


and financial services and lease negotiations to help small businesses succeed and thrive. 


 


Administrative reforms will make it easier for small businesses to obtain permits easier by 


allowing as many permits over-the-counter as possible. This will allow people to open their 


business more quickly, reducing their startup time and costs, and positioning them for future 


success. 


 


- Strengthening coordination between city agencies, enabling small businesses to get their 


permits over-the-counter, rather than waiting months for their applications to move 


through all of the City departments. 


 


The strategy is guided by findings in a report from the Office of Economic and Workforce 


Development released in February called ‘State of the Retail Sector: Challenges and 


Opportunities for San Francisco’s Neighborhood Commercial Districts.’    


 



https://oewd.org/sites/default/files/Invest%20In%20Neighborhoods/State%20of%20the%20Retail%20Sector%20-%20Final%20Report.pdf

https://oewd.org/sites/default/files/Invest%20In%20Neighborhoods/State%20of%20the%20Retail%20Sector%20-%20Final%20Report.pdf
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“We need to tackle commercial vacancies by implementing solutions that have the small 


business at the center. Giving the business owner the ability to be creative and providing the 


support to open their doors, the mayor’s proposal is a leap in the right direction,” said Stephen 


Adams, President of the Small Business Commission. 


 
“Those of us that create these small businesses often operate with very limited resources and the 


cumbersome processes required are a significant drain on those resources. The permit process, 


can be often times confusing with conflicting instructions from different people or departments,” 


said David Quinby, owner of The Riptide. “This new initiative from Mayor Breed is a game 


changer for us.” 


 


### 


 







 
Across the nation, cities are grappling with storefront vacancies as retail sales slow. Shopping
habits and trends have shifted over the past few years and various types of storefront
businesses continue to face local challenges, such as the cost of labor, price of rent, and
demographic shifts. Many neighborhood commercial districts are beginning to demonstrate
modest increases in vacancy rates, and community organizations and stakeholders have
observed the closure of long-standing retailers and persistently empty commercial spaces and
storefronts. 
 
“There’s no question about it, we need to support our small businesses,” said Supervisor
Vallie Brown. “We need to make sure the City doesn’t get in the way—that’s the kind of
legislation I’m focused on right now, legislation that removes antiquated regulations,
legislation that cuts permitting costs and delays, and legislation that supports small businesses
in developing vital new revenue streams.” 
 
“Today’s retail environment requires a flexibility that allows our brick and mortar businesses
to meet the changing preferences of their customers,” said Joaquín Torres, Director of the
Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “These policy proposals, investments, and
reforms provide a simplified process, ongoing support, and the space for entrepreneurs to do
what they do best: act on the ideas that allow their businesses and our neighborhoods to
thrive.”
 
The Citywide Storefront Vacancy Strategy is a multi-pronged approach that involves three
main elements: new legislation, new programs, and administrative reforms.
 
New legislation aims to remove existing barriers and support modern business models by
enabling local entrepreneurs to provide residents and visitors with experiences and services
that are reflective of each neighborhood’s unique character; including:

Streamlining the permit review process to remove barriers to opening, expanding,
relocating, and/or operating a small business and making it as simple and efficient as
possible.

Supporting a broader range of space uses and creative solutions to activate storefronts,
including combining uses within one location, allowing temporary pop-up uses, and
promoting new uses.

Supporting temporary activation on vacant development sites.

New program investments of nearly $1 million to retain, attract, and strengthen small
businesses - leveraging existing programs and creating new ones such as:
 

Vacant storefront and corridor-wide assessments to determine the cause of a vacancy
and developing a roadmap to fill vacancies.

 

Case management services by facilitating property owner relationships and generating a
pipeline of prospective tenants to fill vacant storefronts.

 



Leverage existing city programs and services to support small businesses with technical
and financial services and lease negotiations to help small businesses succeed and
thrive.

 

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
 

Strengthening coordination between city agencies, enabling small businesses to get their
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
 
“Those of us that create these small businesses often operate with very limited resources and
the cumbersome processes required are a significant drain on those resources. The permit
process, can be often times confusing with conflicting instructions from different people or
departments,” said David Quinby, owner of The Riptide. “This new initiative from Mayor
Breed is a game changer for us.”
 

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
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);

planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda;
Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Tribute to Mayor Edwin M. Lee 12.12.18; 8:30AM
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:13:54 AM

 
 
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
 

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:17 PM
Subject: Tribute to Mayor Edwin M. Lee 12.12.18; 8:30AM
 
                                                                   
 
Commissioners –
 
Please attend a tribute to Mayor Ed Lee this Wednesday on the one year anniversary of his passing, if you are able.
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Regards,
 
Mawuli Tugbenyoh 杜 本 樂
Mayor’s Liaison to Boards and Commissions
Office of Mayor London N. Breed



415.554.6298 | mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org
 

tel:415.554.5168
mailto:mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org


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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS AMERIKA SANCHEZ AND GINA FROMER TO

SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY FACILITY COMMISSION
Date: Thursday, December 06, 2018 8:45:03 AM
Attachments: 12.05.18 Central SOMA Plan.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS AMERIKA SANCHEZ AND GINA
FROMER TO SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY FACILITY COMMISSION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, December 5, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS AMERIKA SANCHEZ

AND GINA FROMER TO SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY
FACILITY COMMISSION

City facility is operated and maintained by the SFPUC for the benefit of San Francisco’s
Southeast Communities

 
San Francisco, CA—Mayor London N. Breed has appointed Amerika Sanchez and Gina
Fromer to the Southeast Community Facility (SECF), a local leadership body that informs the
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) and the Board of Supervisors on capital
improvements, programming and operations for the community facility and its greenhouses in
the Bayview-Hunters Point community.
 
Sanchez is the Principal of Community Sites for Five Keys Charter School and Fromer is the
CEO of the San Francisco Education Fund. Sanchez and Fromer both have longstanding ties
to the Bayview-Hunters Point community.
 
“Gina Fromer and Amerika Sanchez are strong, passionate leaders who care deeply about the
issues facing the Southeast community,” said Mayor Breed. “I know they will bring an
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Wednesday, December 5, 2018 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PASSES CENTRAL SOMA PLAN  
Legislation will create housing, spur job growth, and add transit to the South of Market 


 


San Francisco, CA — On Tuesday, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors approved zoning 


and height limit changes to support thousands of new homes, jobs, and public open space in the 


South of Market neighborhood. The Central SOMA Plan will enable 8,800 housing units (over 


33% of which will be affordable), facilitate new jobs that pay a living wage and are union-


supported, and fund over $2 billion dollars of public benefits for the growing neighborhood.  


 


“I am pleased that the Board has moved forward with a new vision for the Central SOMA 


neighborhood,” said Mayor Breed. “There remains work to be done, especially to ensure that we 


create more housing both in Central SOMA and throughout the City to keep pace with job and 


population growth. I also look forward to continuing to work with the Board to address some 


unresolved issues in the plan. But overall I am confident this plan will benefit this transit-rich 


area, provide billions of dollars in public benefits, and create an even more vibrant 


neighborhood.” 


 


The Central SOMA Plan covers 230 acres between Second and Sixth Streets in the South of 


Market. It will deliver as many as 8,800 residences, with over 33% of those residences provided 


at permanently below-market rates to low, moderate and middle-income households. Most of 


these affordable housing units will be eligible for the City’s 40% local preference program, 


which will help ensure the current residents of SOMA participate in the positive growth and 


change brought by the Plan. The Plan’s funding mechanisms will support significant local and 


regional transit improvements, 4 acres of new open space, critical community amenities such as 


grocery stores, small businesses and maker spaces, the renovation and expansion of the Gene 


Friend Rec Center, a public swimming pool, and a reconstructed Flower Mart with permanently 


affordable rents.  


 


The legislation was sponsored by Supervisor Jane Kim and Mayor Breed. A lengthy community 


process led by the San Francisco Planning Department solicited community viewpoints though a 


number of different forums, ranging from walking tours to community surveys to a weeklong 


storefront charrette. City staff met with over 35 community groups over the course of the plan’s 


development, and held multiple public hearings concluding in Tuesday’s hearing at the Board of 


Supervisors.  


 


“The Central SOMA Plan is the result of more than seven years of intensive and collaborative 


public engagement,” said John Rahaim, Director of the San Francisco Planning Department. 


“We committed to realizing a neighborhood for everyone, and the community is reflected in 


every aspect of this Plan. In keeping its diverse range of services and preserving PDR space, 
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increasing transit, pedestrian, and bike safety, new dynamic open space, and promoting amenity-


rich neighborhood retail, together we were able to craft a plan that maintains the eclectic 


character of Central SOMA while bringing an enormous amount of public benefits to the 


neighborhood in addition to jobs and housing units the area greatly needs.” 


 


The Central SOMA Plan envisions the creation of a complete, sustainable neighborhood that: 


 Accommodates development capacity for up to 8,800 housing units and 32,000 jobs; 


 Maintains the diversity of residents by requiring that over 33% of new housing units are 


affordable;  


 Facilitates an economically diversified jobs center by requiring large sites to be jobs-


oriented, by requiring PDR in many projects, and by incentivizing vibrant retail, hotels, 


and entertainment uses; 


 Provides over $600 million towards safe and convenient transportation, improving 


conditions for people walking, bicycling, and taking transit; 


 Funds $185 million towards construction and improvement of parks and recreation 


centers in the area, plus privately created publicly-accessible open space;  


 Provides up to $64 million to invest in school facilities to support the expanding 


population; 


 Creates an environmentally sustainable neighborhood by requiring green roofs, walls and 


non-greenhouse gas energy sources, while funding projects to improve air quality and 


help manage stormwater;  


 Preserves and celebrate the neighborhood's cultural heritage with over $100 million 


dedicated to social programs and the rehabilitation and maintenance of historic buildings; 


and 


 Includes design controls that reflects the neighborhood's mid-rise character, while 


facilitating innovative architecture. 


 


Over the Plan’s development, which began in 2011, the City’s housing needs have come into 


sharper focus.  Changes to the Plan over the last year have maximized the number of units 


allowable under the current EIR, to allow 1,200 more units of housing, including more than 400 


units of permanently affordable housing, than were originally envisioned. Additionally, Mayor 


Breed has directed the Planning Department to identify and evaluate other locations where more 


housing capacity can be added in and around Central SOMA, as well as throughout the City; and 


that work is already underway.  


 


The Board’s approval of the Central SOMA Plan also includes the adoption of the first-ever 


“Housing Sustainability District,” utilizing a state law sponsored by Assemblymember David 


Chiu last year to incentivize high affordability and labor standards, which will ensure housing 


gets approved quickly, and that needed units are created as soon as possible.    


 


### 


 







important neighborhood perspectives to the Commission and help both the SFPUC and the
Board of Supervisors as they work to support the community.”
 
“Our SECF Commission plays a critical in helping the SFPUC address the needs the Southeast
community,” said SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “As we collaborate with the
Commission and residents to build a new community center and education facility at 1550
Evans, we are excited to welcome Amerika and Gina to the SECF Commission. Their
presence, passion and expertise bring much value to this very important work.”
 
Established in 1987, the SECF Commission is a seven-member body comprised of Mayor-
appointed representatives. The Commission advocates for special services and resources that
improve the economic, health, safety and welfare of residents in San Francisco’s Southeast
neighborhoods. The SECF and the Greenhouses are facilities owned by the city, and operated
and maintained by the SFPUC to provide education and workforce development opportunities
to Southeast residents.
 
The new SECF Commissioners have demonstrated their commitment to enhancing
opportunities in the Southeast community.
 
Fromer was born and raised in the Bayview-Hunters Point neighborhood. As the CEO of San
Francisco Education Fund, she manages a staff of 16 and oversees the organization’s
partnership with the San Francisco Unified School District and the San Francisco Citizens
Initiative for Technology and Innovation. Prior to joining the SF Education Fund, Fromer
spent nearly three decades in various leadership roles serving youth and families, including
stints at the Bayview YMCA and Young Community Developers.
 
Sanchez is a Bayview resident and homeowner. She has more than 12 years of experience as a
teacher and administrator, and has worked for public, independent, and charter schools. In her
role as the Principal of Community Sites for Five Keys Charter School, she oversees
educational programming for a diverse range of adult learners including transitional aged
youth (TAY) in several locations such as the SECF, Bayview YMCA, The Village and
HopeSF sites. 
 
“As dedicated community leaders and education advocates, Gina and Amerika will strengthen
our Commission’s ability to provide strategic guidance to the SFPUC and ensure Southeast
residents have access to the services, partnerships and opportunities that set them up for
success,” said Steve Good, Chairperson, SECF Commission. “On behalf of the Commission,
I’m thrilled to welcome them to our team.”
 
To learn more about the SECF Commission, visit the www.sfwater.org/secf.  
 

###
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Zushi, Kei (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW:
Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:29:47 PM

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
From: Linda Glick <lindaglick@gmail.com> On Behalf Of lindaglick@hotmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 12:15 PM
To: andrew@tefarch.com
Subject:

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com" <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>,
        "

kate.black@sfgov.org" <kate.black@sfgov.org>,
        "

ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com" <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>,
        "

RSEJohns@yahoo.com" <RSEJohns@yahoo.com>,
        "

jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com" <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>,
        "commissions.secretary@sfgov.org" <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>,
        "dianematsuda@hotmail.com" <dianematsuda@hotmail.com>
Cc: "laurelheights2016@gmail.com" <laurelheights2016@gmail.com>
From: Linda Glick <lindaglick@gmail.com>
Subject: 3333 California St.
Date: Wed, 5 Dec 2018 12:15:24 -0800
Importance: normal
X-Priority: 3
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
        boundary="_7D70DAFD-0A03-4482-87E7-E6B5CA945354_"

--_7D70DAFD-0A03-4482-87E7-E6B5CA945354_
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Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="utf-8"

Dear Commissioners:

I have attended multiple meetings where the developer spoke to the communit= y.  In these meetings there was no
mention of the historic significance of = the property nor the public=E2=80=99s use of the green space.  The
develope= r speaks about a design that will fit into the community but what is propos= ed looks like a gated
community of non-descript buildings crowded onto a si= te of concrete pathways.

The Neighborhood Full Preservation Alternative would retain the character-d= efining features of the historically
significant landscaping including the = beautiful Terrace designed by Eckbo, Royston & Williams and the majority
of=  the 185 mature trees that would continue to absorb greenhouse gases as wel= l as providing the same number of
residential units (558 with a 744 variant=
) as the proposed project.  The Neighborhood Full Preservation Alternative = would be built in 3 years versus the 7-
15 years that the project applicant = wants.

Regards, Linda S Glick

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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=C2=A0 In these meetings there was no mention of the historic significance = of the property nor the
public=E2=80=99s use of the green space.=C2=A0 The = developer speaks about a design that will fit into the
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be built in 3 years versus the 7-15 years = that the project applicant wants.<o:p></o:p></span></p><p
class=3DMsoNormal=
><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><span
>style=3D'font-family:"Verd=
ana",sans-serif'>Regards, Linda S Glick<o:p></o:p></span></p><p class=3DMso=
Normal><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p><p
Normal>cl=
ass=3DMsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p><p class=3DMsoNormal>Sent from <a href=
=3D"https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=3D550986">Mail</a> for Windows = 10</p><p
class=3DMsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p></div></body></html>=

--_7D70DAFD-0A03-4482-87E7-E6B5CA945354_--

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=3D550986


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Zushi, Kei (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Hearing, 3333 California Street,
Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:28:48 PM

 
 
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
 

From: Arlene <arlenefilippi@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 11:37 AM
To: andrew@tefarch.com; aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>;
ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com; RSEJohns@yahoo.com; dianematsuda@hotmail.com;
jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; LaurelHeights2016@gmail.com
Subject: Hearing, 3333 California Street,
 

 

Commissoners,
 
I am unable to attend the hearing regarding 3333 California Street, but would like to voice my
support for the Neighborhood Full Preservation Alternative. Above all and perhaps most
importantly,  the Alternative retains the character of the neighborhood as well as the historical
significance of the site. As a long time neighbor of the property, I enjoy the green space. It is indeed
a welcome relief to the tall, cold, nondescript buildings so hastily being built and filling our
neighborhoods. The Neighborhood Full Preservation Alternative does provide much needed housing
and could be built in less time than what is proposed by the project developers. This would be less
disruptive to our neighborhood and to the environment.
 
I would appreciate your consideration.
 
Arlene Filippi
42 Wood Street
San Francisco, CA 94118
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED, DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES, SAN

FRANCISCO FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 798 & THE PUBLIC LIBRARY HOST ANNUAL CHILDREN’S TOY & BOOK
FESTIVAL AT CITY HALL

Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:27:22 PM
Attachments: 12.5.18 Toy & Book Festival.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED, DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES, SAN FRANCISCO FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 798 & THE PUBLIC LIBRARY HOST ANNUAL
CHILDREN’S TOY & BOOK FESTIVAL AT CITY HALL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, December 5, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED, DEPARTMENT OF CHILD
SUPPORT SERVICES, SAN FRANCISCO FIREFIGHTERS

LOCAL 798 & THE PUBLIC LIBRARY HOST ANNUAL
CHILDREN’S TOY & BOOK FESTIVAL AT CITY HALL

 
San Francisco, CA— Mayor London N. Breed, San Francisco Firefighters Local 798, the
Department of Child Support Services (SFDCSS), and the San Francisco Public Library today
hosted the annual Children’s Toy & Book Festival at City Hall. What began as a gesture of
holiday cheer for SFDCSS program customers 15 years ago has now grown to support more
than 1,200 children during the holiday season.
 
The Festival provided gifts, books, and interactive activities for children 12 and under, as well
the opportunity to meet Santa Claus and Clifford the Big Red Dog. Children are invited
through San Francisco’s public schools, community-based organizations, and SFDCSS
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


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


holiday cheer for SFDCSS program customers 15 years ago has now grown to support more than 


1,200 children during the holiday season.  


 


The Festival provided gifts, books, and interactive activities for children 12 and under, as well 


the opportunity to meet Santa Claus and Clifford the Big Red Dog. Children are invited through 


San Francisco’s public schools, community-based organizations, and SFDCSS offices. 


Participating schools this year included Gordon Lau Elementary, Wu Yee Children's Services, 


RISE Institute, Jean Parker Elementary, Dr. George Washington Carver Elementary, Bessie 


Carmichael Elementary, and Dr. Charles Drew Elementary. Important information regarding 


City services and community resources was also available for parents, guardians, and teachers.  


 


“The holiday season is about giving back to less fortunate, and as someone who grew up in 


poverty I understand how important this program is to kids in San Francisco,” said Mayor Breed. 


“I want to thank the Firefighters, the Department of Child Support Services and the Public 


Library for their continuing commitment to give back to the community.” 


 


The San Francisco Firefighters Toy Program, run by the San Francisco Firefighters Local 798, is 


the City's largest and the nation's oldest program of its kind. Since 1949, it has evolved from a 


few firefighters repairing broken toys and bikes for 15 families to over 300 firefighters and 


friends volunteering their time to distribute toys throughout the year. 


 


“Since 1949, the San Francisco Firefighters Toy Program has grown into the largest program of 


its type in the country," said Tom O'Connor, President of San Francisco Firefighters Local 798. 


"This year, we are proud to partner with Mayor Breed, the Department of Child Support 


Services, and the San Francisco Public Library at the Children's Toy & Book Festival to help 


bring joy and support to local children in need." 
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“We look forward to this event all year,” said Karen M. Roye, Director of the Department of 


Child Support Services. “Nothing compares to bringing joy to children during the holiday 


season.”  


 


“This annual event spreads the joy of reading and helps families build their own home libraries,” 


said Acting City Librarian Michael Lambert. “We love to see the faces of the children as they 


pick out their very own books to keep.” 


 


Residents interested in helping children through the program can make a donation to the 


Firefighters Toy Program by calling 415-777-0440 or by visiting www.sffirefighterstoys.org.  


 


 


### 



http://www.sffirefighterstoys.org/





offices. Participating schools this year included Gordon Lau Elementary, Wu Yee Children's
Services, RISE Institute, Jean Parker Elementary, Dr. George Washington Carver Elementary,
Bessie Carmichael Elementary, and Dr. Charles Drew Elementary. Important information
regarding City services and community resources was also available for parents, guardians,
and teachers.
 
“The holiday season is about giving back to less fortunate, and as someone who grew up in
poverty I understand how important this program is to kids in San Francisco,” said Mayor
Breed. “I want to thank the Firefighters, the Department of Child Support Services and the
Public Library for their continuing commitment to give back to the community.”
 
The San Francisco Firefighters Toy Program, run by the San Francisco Firefighters Local 798,
is the City's largest and the nation's oldest program of its kind. Since 1949, it has evolved from
a few firefighters repairing broken toys and bikes for 15 families to over 300 firefighters and
friends volunteering their time to distribute toys throughout the year.
 
“Since 1949, the San Francisco Firefighters Toy Program has grown into the largest program
of its type in the country," said Tom O'Connor, President of San Francisco Firefighters Local
798. "This year, we are proud to partner with Mayor Breed, the Department of Child Support
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
 
“This annual event spreads the joy of reading and helps families build their own home
libraries,” said Acting City Librarian Michael Lambert. “We love to see the faces of the
children as they pick out their very own books to keep.”
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PASSES CENTRAL SOMA PLAN
Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:26:33 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PASSES CENTRAL SOMA PLAN
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, December 5, 2018
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
 
San Francisco, CA — On Tuesday, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors approved zoning
and height limit changes to support thousands of new homes, jobs, and public open space in
the South of Market neighborhood. The Central SOMA Plan will enable 8,800 housing units
(over 33% of which will be affordable), facilitate new jobs that pay a living wage and are
union-supported, and fund over $2 billion dollars of public benefits for the growing
neighborhood.
 
“I am pleased that the Board has moved forward with a new vision for the Central SOMA
neighborhood,” said Mayor Breed. “There remains work to be done, especially to ensure that
we create more housing both in Central SOMA and throughout the City to keep pace with job
and population growth. I also look forward to continuing to work with the Board to address
some unresolved issues in the plan. But overall I am confident this plan will benefit this
transit-rich area, provide billions of dollars in public benefits, and create an even more vibrant
neighborhood.”
 
The Central SOMA Plan covers 230 acres between Second and Sixth Streets in the South of
Market. It will deliver as many as 8,800 residences, with over 33% of those residences
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


South of Market neighborhood. The Central SOMA Plan will enable 8,000 housing units (over 


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


Market. It will deliver as many as 8,000 residences, with over 33% of those residences provided 


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


regional transit  improvements, 4 acres of new open space, critical community amenities such as 


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


 Accommodates development capacity for up to 8,000 housing units and 32,000 jobs; 


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


“Housing Sustainability District,” utilizing a state law sponsored by Assemblyman David Chiu 


last year to incentivize high affordability and labor standards, which will ensure housing gets 


approved quickly, and that needed units are created as soon as possible.    


 


### 


 







provided at permanently below-market rates to low, moderate and middle-income households.
Most of these affordable housing units will be eligible for the City’s 40% local preference
program, which will help ensure the current residents of SOMA participate in the positive
growth and change brought by the Plan. The Plan’s funding mechanisms will support
significant local and regional transit improvements, 4 acres of new open space, critical
community amenities such as grocery stores, small businesses and maker spaces, the
renovation and expansion of the Gene Friend Rec Center, a public swimming pool, and a
reconstructed Flower Mart with permanently affordable rents.
 
The legislation was sponsored by Supervisor Jane Kim and Mayor Breed. A lengthy
community process led by the San Francisco Planning Department solicited community
viewpoints though a number of different forums, ranging from walking tours to community
surveys to a weeklong storefront charrette. City staff met with over 35 community groups over
the course of the plan’s development, and held multiple public hearings concluding in
Tuesday’s hearing at the Board of Supervisors.
 
“The Central SOMA Plan is the result of more than seven years of intensive and collaborative
public engagement,” said John Rahaim, Director of the San Francisco Planning Department.
“We committed to realizing a neighborhood for everyone, and the community is reflected in
every aspect of this Plan. In keeping its diverse range of services and preserving PDR space,
increasing transit, pedestrian, and bike safety, new dynamic open space, and promoting
amenity-rich neighborhood retail, together we were able to craft a plan that maintains the
eclectic character of Central SOMA while bringing an enormous amount of public benefits to
the neighborhood in addition to jobs and housing units the area greatly needs.”
 
The Central SOMA Plan envisions the creation of a complete, sustainable neighborhood that:

Accommodates development capacity for up to 8,800 housing units and 32,000 jobs;
Maintains the diversity of residents by requiring that over 33% of new housing units are
affordable;
Facilitates an economically diversified jobs center by requiring large sites to be jobs-
oriented, by requiring PDR in many projects, and by incentivizing vibrant retail, hotels,
and entertainment uses;
Provides over $600 million towards safe and convenient transportation, improving
conditions for people walking, bicycling, and taking transit;
Funds $185 million towards construction and improvement of parks and recreation
centers in the area, plus privately created publicly-accessible open space;
Provides up to $64 million to invest in school facilities to support the expanding
population;
Creates an environmentally sustainable neighborhood by requiring green roofs, walls
and non-greenhouse gas energy sources, while funding projects to improve air quality
and help manage stormwater;
Preserves and celebrate the neighborhood's cultural heritage with over $100 million
dedicated to social programs and the rehabilitation and maintenance of historic
buildings; and
Includes design controls that reflects the neighborhood's mid-rise character, while
facilitating innovative architecture.
 

Over the Plan’s development, which began in 2011, the City’s housing needs have come into
sharper focus.  Changes to the Plan over the last year have maximized the number of units
allowable under the current EIR, to allow 1,200 more units of housing, including more than



400 units of permanently affordable housing, than were originally envisioned. Additionally,
Mayor Breed has directed the Planning Department to identify and evaluate other locations
where more housing capacity can be added in and around Central SOMA, as well as
throughout the City; and that work is already underway.
 
The Board’s approval of the Central SOMA Plan also includes the adoption of the first-ever
“Housing Sustainability District,” utilizing a state law sponsored by Assemblymember David
Chiu last year to incentivize high affordability and labor standards, which will ensure housing
gets approved quickly, and that needed units are created as soon as possible.  
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